| xﬂ?ﬂiﬁﬂeiﬁiﬂﬁﬁﬁes Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
COMMITTEE MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CALIFORNIA

WEDNESDAY, MAY 9, 2018
10:30 A.M.

Or immediately following the
Engineering, Operations, &
Water Resources Committee Meeting
CALL TO CRDER

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise
authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons wishing to
address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to complete and
submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which is available on the table in the Board
Room. Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require
two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous
vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action
came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

1. CONSENT ITEMS

The Committee will be asked to approve the Finance and Administration
Committee meeting minutes of March 14, 2018, and Special Finance and
Administration Committee meeting minutes of April 4, 2018.

B.

Staff  recommends that the Committee/Board approve the total
disbursements for the month of March 2018, in the amount of
$17,743,220.52.



Finance and Administration Committee
May 9, 2018
Page 2

2. ACTION ITEMS

3. INFORMATION ITEMS

A N49Q . RRAOADRO N = D) ALY NV \ alr
N o+ . = = = — =

ADIMVIIN R A \/ Y, NON-K RIVIAR ANT) VAVA =
— —

RESOURCES PROGRAMS (WRITTEN/POWERPOINT) ’

B.

‘COMPOSTING AUTHORITY (WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)
RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEM

C. EIZREASUREES-REBQRJLOEENANC-IALAEEMRS-L\NRIHE_N{
POWERPOINT]

e

4, GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

7. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909-993-1736), 48 hours prior to the scheduled

meeting so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.
Proofed by:vLL"
DECLARATION OF POSTING

1, April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District, hereby certify that
a copy of the agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the Agency's main office, 6075 Kimball Ave., Building A, Chino, CA
on Thursday, May 3, 2018.

RN )



Finance and Administration Commuttee

CONSENT
ITEM

1A



L.

( ‘ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

- A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MINUTES

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
COMMITTEE MEETING
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 14, 2018
10:30 A.M.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT
Jasmin A. Hall, Chair
Paul Hofer

STAFF PRESENT
Halla Razak, General Manager
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of External Affairs & Policy Development/AGM
Randy Lee, Executive Manager of Operations/AGM
Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Manager of Finance and Accounting
Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT
None

The meeting was called to order at 10:31 a.m. There were no public comments received or additions
to the agenda.

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS
The Committee:

é Approved the Special Finance and Administration Committee meeting minutes of
February 14, 2018.

¢ Recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the month of January
2018, in the amount of $16,320,934.01.

INFORMATION ITEMS
The following information items were presented or received and filed by the Committee:

¢ Fiscal Year 2017/18 Second Quarter Budget Variance, Performance Goal Updates, and
Budget Transfers
é Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS
There were no General Manager comments.



Finance and Administration Committee
March 14, 2018
Page 2

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
There were no additional Committee Member comments.

COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
There were no Committee Member requests for future agenda items.

With no further business, Director Hofer adjourned the meeting at 10:46 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

April Woodruff
Board Secretary/Office Manager

*A Municipal Water District

APPROVED: MAY 9, 2018



-

‘ ‘ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

o A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MINUTES
SPECIAL
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
COMMITTEE MEETING
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 4, 2018
10:30 A.M.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT
Jasmin A. Hall, Chair
Paul Hofer

STAFF PRESENT
Halla Razak, General Manager
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of External Affairs & Policy Development/AGM
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Manager of Finance and Accounting
Tina Cheng, Budget Officer
Jason Gu, Manager of Grants
Shaun Stone, Manager of Engineering
Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT
None

The meeting was called to order at 10:31 a.m. There were no public comments received or additions
to the agenda.

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS
The Committee:
¢ Recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the month of February
2018, in the amount of $15,306,467.23.
ACTION ITEMS

¢ Recommended that the Board amend the FY 2018/19 Adopted Budget to increase total
Sources and Funds by $26.1 million and total Uses of Funds by $4.9 million, which
includes the advanced repayment of the inter-fund loan from Recycled Water to the Non-
Reclaimable Wastewater Program;

as an Action item on the April 11, 2018 Special Board meeting agenda.



Special Finance and Administration Committee
April 4, 2018
Page 2

6 Recommended that the Board:

1. Award a design-build contract for the Napa Lateral, Project No. WR15021, to
Ferreira Construction Company, in the amount of $5,332,122; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the design-build contract subject to
non-substantive changes;

as an Action item on the April 11, 2018 Special Board meeting agenda.

INFORMATION ITEMS
The following information items were presented or received and filed by the Committee:

é Fiscal Year 2018/19 Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan
¢ Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs

GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS
There were no General Manager comments.

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
There were no additional Committee Member comments.

COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
There were no Committee Member requests for future agenda items.
With no further business, Director Hall adjourned the meeting at 11:19 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

April Woodruff
Board Secretary/Office Manager

*A Municipal Water District

APPROVED: MAY 9, 2018



Finance and Administraion Committee

CONSENT
ITEM

1B



q ) Yo——

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: May 16, 2018 JAS
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Halla Razak, General Manager
Committee: Finance & Administration 05/09/18

Executive Contact: Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

Subject: Report on General Disbursements

Executive Summary:

Total disbursements for the month of March 2018 were $17,743,220.52. Disbursement activity
included check payments of $7,307,490.67 to vendors and $9,695.16 for worker’s compensation
related costs. Electronic payments included Automated Clearing House (ACH) of
$3,906,049.39 and wire transfers (excluding payroll) of $4,308,581.87. Total payroll was
$2,204,575.12 for employees and $6,828.31 for the Board of Directors.

Staff's Recommendation:

Approve the total disbursements for the month of March 2018, in the amount of $17,743,220.52.

Budget Impact Budgeted (vn):N Amendment (v/N): N Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted).

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): = % - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

None.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements
associated with operating requirements.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Details of General Disbursements

Board-Rec No.: 18101



Page 1 of 1

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY

( ) Inland Emplre Utiiities Agency

Background

Subject: Report on General Disbursements

Table 1 summarizes the disbursements detailed in each of the six attachments affixed to this letter.
Table 2 lists the disbursements in excess of an aggregated $500,000 per vendor, and is presented
in largest to smallest dollar value.

Table 1: Disbursement Details

Attachment | Payment Type Amount

1 Vendor Checks $ 7,307,490.67
2 Workers' Comp Checks $ 9,695.16
3 Vendor ACHs $ 3,906,049.39
4 Vendor Wires (excludes Payroll) $4,308,581.87
5 Payroll-Net Pay-Directors $6,828.31
6 Payroll-Net Pay-Employees $2,204,575.12

Total Disbursements $17,743,220.52

Table 2: Disbursements in Excess of $500,000 per Vendor

Vendor Amount Description

MWD $2,873,385.76 | January 2018 Water Purchases

COUNTY SANITATION '

DISTRICT OF LA $ 1,182,509.98 é7/ 1§-3 QTR Wastewater Treatment

COUNTY ureharge

KEMP BROS CONSTR INC | §937,957.22 | EN13008- Water Quality Laboratory- Pay
Estimate #18

PERS $667,281.98 | 03/18 Health Ins / P/R 05, 06, 07 Def Comp
EN19006 - RP5 Bio-Solids Facility/

lI)I\?FI‘{RngI’[S‘R%Vé’E&lI{{E& $639,889.99 | EN19001 - RP5 Expansion to 30 mgd
1/6/18-2/2/18 Prof Svc's

IRS $ 588,281.84 | P/R 05, 06, 07: Dir 003 Payroll Taxes

STATE WATER SRF Loan #9-C064900-110 03/18 Installment;

RESOURCES CONTROL $545,414.72 | SRF Loan #9-C064900-120 03/18 Installment;

BOARD SRF Loan #9-C064900-130 03/18 Installment

GWINCO EN13001 — San Sevaine Basin Improvements

CONSTRUCTION & 539,959.48 | PE#03

ENGINEERING




Attachment 2A

Vendor Checks



Inland Empire Util.Agency

Chino, CA
Company code 1000

Check Register

04/16/2018 [/ 12:21:26
User: PJACKSON
Page: 1

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641
Check
Check number from to Payment Pmnt date |Crecy Amount paid (FC)|Recipient/void reason code Bnca./void




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 04/16/2018 / 12:21:26

Chino, CA User: PJACKSON
Company code 1000 Page: 2
Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641
Check

Check mumber from to Payment Pmnt date {Crcy Amount paid (FC)|Recipient/void reason code Bnea./void




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 04/16/2018 / 12:21:26
Chino, CA

User: PJACKSON
Company code 1000 Page: 3
Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641
Check
Check number from to Payment Pmnt date |Crey Amount paid (FC)|Recipient/void reason code

Enca./void




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 04/16/2018 / 12:21:26

Chino, CA User: PJACKSON
Company code 1000 Page: 4
Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641

. Check mumber from to Payment Pont date [Crcy Amount paid (FC)|Recipient/void reason code - Enca./void

 BEALTHWORKS' MEDICA




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 04/16/2018 / 12:21:26

Chino, CA User: PJACKSON
Company code 1000 Page: 5
Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641
Check

Check number from to Payment Pmnt date |Crcy Amount paid (PC}|Recipient/void reason code Bnca./void




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 04/16/2018 / 12:21:26
Chino, CA

Company code 1000

User: PJACKSON
Page: 6

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149

Acct number CHECK 231167641

Check

Check number from to Payment. pmat date |Crcy Amount paid (FC)|Recipient/void reason code Bnca./void




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 04/16/2018 / 12:21:26

Chino, CA User: PJACKSON
Company ccde 1000 Page: 7
Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641
Check

Check number from to Payment Pmnt date |[Crecy Amount paid (FC)|Recipient/void reason code Bnca./void




Inland Empire Util.Agency . Check Register 04/16/2018 / 12:21:26
Chino, CA

User: PJACKSON
Company code 1000 Page: 8
Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641
Check

Check number from to Payment Pmnt date |Crcy Amount paid (FC)|Recipient/void reason code Enca./void




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 04/16/2018 / 12:21:26
Chino, CA User: PJACKSON
Company code 1000 Page: 9

ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK
Bank Key 122234149

Acct number CHECK 231167641

Check

Check number from to Payment Pmnt date |Crey Amvount paid (FC)|Recipient/void reason code Bnca./void




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 04/16/2018 / 12:21:26

Chino, CA User: PJACKSON
Company code 1000 Page: 10
Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641
Check

Check number from to Payment Pont date |Crocy Amount paid (FC}|Recipient/void reason code Enca./void




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 04/16/2018 / 12:21:26

Chino, CA User: PJACKSON
Company code 1000 Page: 11
Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641
Check
Check number from to Payment Pmnt date {Crcy Amount paid (FC)|Recipient/void reason code Enca./void

* Payment method Check UsD 7,305,728.37




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 04/16/2018 / 12:21:26
Chino, CA User: PJACKSON
Company code 1000 Page: 12

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct number CHECK 231167641

Separate Check

Check number from to Payment Pmnt date |Crcy Amount paid (PC)|Recipient/void reason code Enca./void

* Payment method Separate Check

USD

1,762.30




04/16/2018 / 12:21:26

Total of all entries Check Register )
User: PJACKSON
Page: 13
Recipient /void reason code #nca./void

Payment tmnt date |[Crocy Amount paid (¥C)

Check number from to




Attachment 2B

Workers’ Comp Checks



Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 04/16/2018 / 12:21:37

Chino, CA User: PJACKSON
Company code 1000 Page: 1
Bank CEB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number WCoMP 231159290

Checks created manually

Check number from to Paywent Pmnt date |Crcy Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca./void

‘SERVICES GR

+ Payment method Checks created manually USD 9,695.16




Attachment 2C

Vendor ACHs



Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 1
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR _TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 2
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018
Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 3
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 4 -
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 5
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer Report

Page 6
Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description

Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 7
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 8
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 9
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 10
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 11
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 12
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 13
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 14
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report , Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 15 :
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 16
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report _ Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description ‘ - Amount




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 17
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 18
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report ‘ Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR TREASURER - Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 19
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 20
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 21
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount

i iGrand Total Payment Amoumt: $ @ 3,906,049.39



Attachment 2D

Vendor Wires
(excludes Payroll)



Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 1
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 2
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report ‘ Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount

Grand Total Payment Amount: §$ 4,308,581.87



Attachment 2E

Payroll-Net Pay-Directors



[

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Fed

Ratification of Board of Directors

Payroli for March 9,2018
Presented at Board Meeting cn May 16, 2018

DIRECTOR NAME GROSS PAYROLL NET PAYROLL
Jasmin Hall $3,167.03 $1,995.50
Katherine Parker $3,500.68 $1,687.70
Michael Camacho $4,328.85 $1,579.66
Steven J. Elie $4,409.53 . $1,565.45
Paul Hofer $0.00 $0.00
TOTALS $15,406.09 $6,828.31

Count Amount
TOTAL EFTS PROCESSED 3 $5,248.65
TOTAL CHECKS PROCESSED 1 $1,579.66
CHECK NUMBERS USED 110158 - 110158




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-02-18 Assemblymembet Eloise Gomez | Yes $247.50
Reyes’ Rosa Park Statue
Unveiling
02-07-18 IEUA Board Workshop - Yes $247.50
02-14-18 Community and Leg. Affairs Yes $247.50
Committee meeting
02-14-18 Engineering, Ops. & Water Yes (same day) $-0-
Resources Committee meeting
02-21-18 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
02-21-18 IEUA Employee Service Award | Yes (same day) $-0-
02-22-18 | City of Rancho Cucamonga Yes $247.50
Mayor’s State of the City
Address
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $1.237.50
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings [
at $247.50 (eff: 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate forattendance.
Total No. of Meetings Attended i
Total No. of Meetings Paid >

DIRECTOR M\QM
SIGNATURE @w '

Approved by: C/(IW AA— /Aﬁﬂ’"

Steven J. Elie i
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTCR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON MWD BOCARD

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10700 110115 110000 511019

FEBRUARY 2018
TYPE OF ~ TOTAL
DATE ~ MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-01-18 MWD mtg. w/ MWD Legal Yes $247.50
Counsel Marcia Scully
02-08-18 Southern Coalition/Inland Yes $247.50
Caucus Meeting
| 02-12-18 MWD Standing Committee Yes $247.50
02-13-18 MWD Standing Committee Yes $247.50
Meetings and Board Meeting
02-27-18 MWD Other Committee Yes $247.50
Meetings
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $1,237.50
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings
at $247.50 (eff. 7/01/17).
Total No. of Meetings Attended 3
5

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR %’3" .
SIGNATURE Xg\ v Cbpeaths

Approved by: ézétm M ,'féﬁ-—

Steven J. Elie
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE (ALTERNATE)

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10900 110100 500000 501215

FEBRUARY 2018 .
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-01-18 Jt. Regional Policy and No $-0-

Technical Committee Meeting.

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT

(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD $-0-
meetings at $247.50 (eff 07/01/17,) IEUA pays Regional Policy Committee members

to nf 4 d reflect on t
Total No. of Meetings Attended ;

Total No. of Meetings Paid

: 0
DIRECTOR M\\b p
SIGNATURE ‘ , mism_ggm&&ﬂ_
Approved by: affv‘— M '/77#

Steven J. Elie
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEER (ALTERNATE)

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10900 110100 500000 501215

FEBRUARY 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-01-18 Jt. Regional Policy and No $-0-
Technical Committee Meeting.

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT _
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No, 105, including MWD $-0-
meetings at $247.50 (efft 07/01/17.) IEUA pays Regional Policy Committee members

(total amount of $247.50, should reflect on timesheet)

Total No. of Mectings Attended

Total No. of Meetings Paid

PIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by: &'VW M" /(072-’

Steven J. Elie
President, Board of Directors




IEUA DIRECTCR PAVSHEET

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2018
' TYPE QF - TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

02-01-18 Chino Basin Water Bank Yes $247.50
Stakeholder Meeting

02-06-18 WaterNow Alliance Steering Yes $247.50
Committee Telecon

02-07-18 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50

02-07-18 Urban Water Institute Spring Yes (same day) $-0-
Conference

02-08-18 Urban Water Institute Spring Yes $247.50
Conference

02-14-18 IEUA Community and Leg. Yes $247.50
Affairs Committee Mtg.

02-15-18 IEUA Board Package Review Yes $247.50
Mtg. GM Razak, & General .
Counsel JC ‘

02-16-18 Lunch mtg.w/ City of Chino, Yes $247.50
Matt Ballentyne

02-20-18 WaterNow Alliance Steering Yes $247.50
Committee Telecon

02-21-18 IEUA Board meeting Yes $247.50

02-21-18 IEUA Employee Service Yes (same day) $-0-
Awards Luncheon presentation

02-22-18 City of Rancho Cucamonga Yes $247.50
Mayor’s State of the City
Address .

02-23-18 WaterNow telecon meeting Yes (10 mig. $-0-
‘w/Sarah Musiker max.)

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT B0

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings

at $247.50 (eff 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.

Total No. of Meetings Attended 13

Total No. of Meetingg Paid =~ i

5 1
DIRECTOR \SSM :
SIGNATURE % §§§_m}, Sl
Approved by: &w M" M

Jasmin Hall
Secretary/Treasurer

|4




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON WATERMASTER BOARD

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2018

TYPE OF 1
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE

TOTAL
COMPENSATION

02-22-18 = | CBWM Board Meeting Yes*

$-0-

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings at
$247.50 (eff. 07/01/17). TEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance. (i.e.,
$122.50 — difference between Watermaster $125.00 and Agency meetings $247.50 (eff.
7/01/17), Chino Basin Watermaster does not compensate an alternate Director unless the
alternate Director is attending on behalf of an absent primary Director. In accordance to
Ordinance No. 98, Section 1, (i) Attendance at any meeting provided for under Sections
1.b, ¢, e, and f, shall also include payment to both the primary representative and the
alternate representative to said body if they both attend said meeting. Record full amount
_on timesheet for attendance by alternates

$-0-

= ==

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended

11

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid

0

Bevarone Ja Yonadhr 2
Chre ol for

Approved by:

Jasmin Hall
Secretary/Treasurer

*Decline ILUA portior



DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY (ALTERNATE)

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175

ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2018

: TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-01-18 CDA BRoard Meeting No $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (ie., $97.50 — difference '
between CDA ($150.00 and Agency mestings $247.50 (¢f.7/01/17), including MWD
meetings. CDA pays directly to IEUA. Record full amount on timesheet.
Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended 0
Total No. of CDA Meetings Paid 0

I4

DIRECTOE'N%“’&‘&_ )
: N how,

SIGNATURE e Qren's 853,
Approved by: &w M"' ,f,/'aﬁ—

Jasmin Hall
Secretary/Treasurer




IEUA DIRECTOR. PAYSHEET
JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

02-02-18 Assemblymember Eloise Gomez | Yes $247.50
Reyes’ Rosa Park Statue
Unveiling

02-05-18 IERCA Board Meeting Yes $247.50

02-07-18 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50

02-12-18 CASA Board of Director Yes $247.50
Telecon meeting

02-21-18 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50

02-21-18 IEUA Employee Service Award | Yes (same day) $-0-
Luncheon '

02-22-18 City of Rancho Cucamonga Yes $247.50
Mayor’s State of the City
Address .

02-23-18 Breakfast w/Supervisor Janice Yes $247.50
Rutherford hosted by Fontana

02-26-18 CASA Washington DC Policy Yes $247.50
Forum

02-27-18 CASA Washington DC Policy Yes $247.50
Forum

02-28-18 CASA Washington DC Policy Yes (10 mtg. $-0-
Forum max.)

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings $2,227.50

at $247.50 (eff 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.

Total No. of Meetings Attended 1

Total No. of Meetings Paid #

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

Steven J. Elie, President, Board of Directors



DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-01-18 CDA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $247.50
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings
at $247.50 (eff. 7/01/17). Chino Desalter Authority will pay $150.00 per meeting
directly to the Agency. Record full amount on timesheet. CDA pays both primary
and alternate for attendance
Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended !
Total No. of CDA Meetings Pzid !

DIRECTORW
SIGNATURE _ \.o” SOmashal N\

Approved by: &»w I’&J..-'L VA«

Steven J. Elie
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON SAWPA COMMISSION

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10500 110100 165000 501010

FEBRUARY 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-06-18 SAWPA Commission Workshop Yes (10 mtg. $-0-
max)
02-20-18 SAWPA Reg. Commission Meeting Yes (10 mig, $-0-
max)
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No, 105 ), i.e., $47.50 — difference
between SAWPA ($200.00 (eff 5/01/17) and Agency meetings $247.50 (efft 7/01/17),
including MWD meetings. SAWPA pays both primary and alternate for attendance, including
mileage.
Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Attended &
Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid ¢

DIRECTOR W
SIGNATURE S hos e k\:t&_

Approved by: &W M— -//rtﬂ\

Steven J. Elie
President, Board of Directors -




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

PAUL HOFER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1349
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2018

' @@j@y

TYPE OF . TOTAL

DATE : MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-07-18 IEUA Board Workshop Yes $-0-
02-14-18 IEUA Finance Committee Yes $-0-
02-15-18 Meeting w/ GM Hall Razak Yes (staff) $-0-
02-21-18 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $-0-
TOTAL REIVBURSEMENT | -
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings
at $247.50 (eff. 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.
Total No. of Meetings Attended i
Total No. of Meetings Paid .

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

Steven J. Elie
President, Board of Directors

Director Hofer has waived all stipend payments.



IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

KATI PARKER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 1100100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-05-18 IERCA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
02-07-18 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
02-14-18 IEUA Engineering, Operations & Water | Yes $247.50
Resources Committee
02-14-18 IEUA Finance & Administration Yes (same day) $-0-
Committee (alternate)
02-21-18 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
02-21-18 IEUA Employee Service Awards Yes (same day) $-0-
Luncheon Presentation
02-23-18 Breakfast with Supervisor Janice Yes $247.50
Rutherford hosted by Fontana
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $1,237.50

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings at
$247.50 (efi. 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.

Total No. of Meetings Attended

Total No. of Meetmgs Paid

DIRECTOR

SIGNATURE Y on) ol TFos s
Approved by: &(’vw M" ﬁﬂ”

Steven J. Elie
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE

KATIPARKER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10900 110100 500000 501215

FEBRUARY 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-01-18 Regional Policy & Technical Yes $247.50
Committee Meeting
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD $247.50
meetings at $247.50 (eff. 07/01/17.) IEUA pays Regional Policy Committee members
(total amount of $247.50, should reflect on timesheet
Total No. of Meetings Attended 1
$247.50

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR 5 \Re-odel} X~
SIGNATURE N O

Approved by: &'“" veal- -'&ﬂz—'

Steven J. Elie
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON WATERMASTER BOARD (ALTERNATE)

KATI PARKER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-22-18 CBWM Board Meeting Yes $247.50
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $247.50

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.c., $122.50 — difference
between Watermaster $125.00 and Agency meetings $247.50 (eff. 7/01/17), including
MWD meetings. Chino Basin Watermaster does not compensate an alternate Director
unless the alternate Director is attending on behalf of an absent primary Director. In
accordance to Ordinance No. 98, Section 1, (i) Attendance at any meeting provided for
under Sections 1.b, ¢, e, and f, shall also include payment to both the primary
represemauve and the alternate representatwe to sald body if they both attend said

full amount on timesh

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid

DIRECTOM\X .

SIGNATURE
Approved by: CL«.,-V vl éﬂ_'

Steven J. Elie
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON SAWPA COMMISSION (ALTERNATE)

KATI PARKER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10500 110100 165000 501010

FEBRUARY 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-06-18 SAWPA Commission Workshop Yes $47.50
02-20-18 SAWPA Regular Commission Meeting | Yes $47.50
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $95.00
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $47.50 — difference between
SAWPA ($200.00 (eff. 5/01/17) and Agency meetings $247.50 (eff. 7/01/17), including
MWD meetings. SAWPA pays both primary and alternate for attendance, including mileage.
Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Attended z
Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid 2

e
SIGNATURE lﬁ&ﬁyﬂ\)

Approved by:

Steven J. Elie
President, Board of Directors



Attachment 2F

Payroll-Net Pay-Employees



Non-Board Mambera PP 5 Checks PP 5 EFTs PP & Checks PP 6 EFTs PP 7 Checks PP EFTs March

INET PAY TO EE $40,856.63 $740,588.60 $0.00 $709,213.00 $0.00 $713,916.80 {  $2,204,575.12
BT : .




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

Payroll for March 2, 2018

Presented at Board Meeting on May 16, 2018

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1,358,879.65
[DEDUCTIONS (8577,434.42)
Iff PAYROLL 781,445.23
NET PAYROLL BREAKDOWN _cn_n_c_xts EPT Tgl_‘al.'r
CHECKS USED 110156-110157

TRANSACTION PROCESSED 2 304 306
AMOUNT $40,856.63 $740,588.60 $781,445.23




INLAND ERPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

Payroll for March 16, 2018

Presented at Board Mceting on May 16, 2018

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1,262,466.68
{DEDUCTIONS (8553,253.68)
INET PAYROLL 709,213.00

NET PAYROLL BREAKDOWN CHECKS EPT TOTAL
CHECKS USED 0

TRANSACTION PROCESSED 0 356 356
IAMOUNT 30.00 $709,213.00 $709,213.00




iINLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

Payroll for March 30, 2018

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON MAY 16, 2018

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1,116,412.21
DEDUCTIONS ($562,585.76)
NET PAYROLL $713916.89
NET PAYROLL BREAKDOWN CHECKS J!_Pr‘l' 'Em____
CHECKS USED 0

TRANSACTION PROCESSED 0 308 308
AMOUNT $0.00 $713,916.89 $713,916.89




Finance and Administraion Committee

ACTION
ITEM

2A



N
( \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: May 16,2018

#HR

To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Halla Razak, General Manager
Committee: Engineering, Operations & Water Resources 05/09/18
Finance & Administration 05/09/18

Executive Contact: Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Subject: Fiscal Year 2018-2027 Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan

Executive Summary:

Each year, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency submits a ten year forecast of capacity demands
and capital projects called the Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP) to the Regional
Technical and Policy Committees. The current TYCIP identifies projects for the fiscal years of
2018-2027 and includes new equivalent dwelling unit forecasts for wastewater connections,
wastewater strength and flow forecasts, a description of planned capital projects, including any
necessary facility expansions, major asset replacement and rehabilitation, and major capital
equipment purchases. Although the TYCIP is a planning level document, it is instrumental in the
development of project budgets consistent with the proposed FY 2018-19 amended budget.
Major projects in the TYCIP include: construction of wastewater solids handling facility and
expansion of liquids treatment at Regional Water Recycling Facility No. 5; asset management
projects at Carbon Canyon Wastewater Recycling Facility, Regional Water Recycling Facility
No. 4, and throughout the regional sewer system; and groundwater basin improvements per the
2013 Recharge Master Plan Update. The TYCIP has been presented to and approved by the
Regional Technical and Policy Committees.

Staff's Recommendation:
Adopt the proposed Fiscal Year 2018-2027 Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan.

Budget Impact Budgeted (vn): N Amendment (v/N): N Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - = # Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On May 18, 2016, the [IEUA Board of Directors adopted the Fiscal Year 2016/17 - 2025/26 Ten
Year Capital Improvement Plan.

On April 11, 2018, the draft Fiscal Year 2018/19 - 2027/28 Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan
was presented to the [EUA Board of Directors.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The TYCIP covers many programs and projects that directly align with several Agency Business
Goals, including Water Reliability, Wastewater Management, Environmental Stewardship, and
Fiscal Responsibility.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - PowerPoint
Attachment 2 - TYCIP can be viewed at the following link:
[https:/7www.ieua.org/regional-technical-cCommitice/ |

Board-Rec No.: 18104


https://www.ieua.org/regional-technical-committee/

- e

Fiscal Year 2018-2027 Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan

( \ Infand Empire Utilities Agency May 2018

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




Key Drivers of the Fiscal Year 18/19 Ten Year Capital

MPrOVementPIEn

 Member Agency growth projections
* Current wastewater influent flows and concentrations

« Contributing Documents:
— 2013 Recharge Master Plan Update
— 2015 Wastewater Facilities Master Plan Update
— 2015 Recycled Water Program Strategy Update
— 2015 Energy Management Plan
— 2016 Integrated Resources Plan
— 2016 Water Use Efficiency Business Plan

' \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




New Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU) Forecast

(2017 Member Agency Forecast Data - Cumulative)

Building Activity (EDUs)

60,000

50,000

40,000

30,000

20,000

10,000

0

[l Residential
Commercial/Industrial

18/19

19/20 20/21

21/22 22/23 23/24 24/25 25/26 26/27 27/28




Fiscal Year 18/19-27/28 Wastewater Flow Projections

Regional Treatment Plan Influent Flows (MGD)

60

5

o

4

o

3

o

2

o

1

o

o

12/13 13/14 14/15 15116 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22 22/23 23/24 24/25 25/26 26/27 27/28

4

[l Historic Flows

M IEUA Planning
Projection

Member Agency
EDU Projection



Major Treatment Facility Capac1tylExpanS|on PI'OjeCt
Estimated Treatment Plant Expansmn Schedule Lh it S e

Ten Year Capital Improvement
Planning Window

A
{ h
| |
Description 15/20 ‘ 20/25 25/30 ‘ 30/35
RP-1 Liquids Capacity Recovery I | $182 M
| |
RP-1 Solids Treatment Expansion I | $45 M
I |
RP-2 Decommissioning i I $30 M
RP-5 Liquid Treatment Expansion : : $160 M
RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility : : $165 M

( \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
o A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan Budget Summary

Fiscal Year 17/18 TYCIP: $717 Million
Fiscal Year 18/19 TYCIP: $716 Million

No major deviations in capital improvement projects
Major Capital Projects in the TYCIP:

— Construction of Regional Treatment Plant No. 5 Solids & Liquids Expansion

— Regional Treatment Plant No. 1 Capacity Recovery/Expansion Design
completion by 2028

— Includes asset repair and replacement program for all systems

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A ML ATER DASTRIC

MUNICIPAL WATE ISTRICT 6




Ten Year Capltal Improvement Plan Budget Summary
by Fund

Fund Description FY 18/19 TYCIP Total

Administrative Services Fund $13.5M
Non-Reclaimable Wastewater Fund $18.1 M
Regional Capital Wastewater Improverheni Fund $472.5 M
Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance $89.1 M
Recharge Water Fund $27.3 M
Recycled Water Fund $95.0 M

TOTAL $715.5 M

»
‘ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
e A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



Fiscal Year 18/19 Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan

Adoption Schedule —

v 3/29/18 Info ltem to Tech Committee

+ 4/04/18 Info item to IEUA Committees

v 4/05/18 Info ltem to Policy Committee

v 4/11/18 Info item to IEUA Board

v 4/26/18 Action item to Tech Committee
v 5/03/18 Action item to Policy Committee i
v 5/09/18 Action item to IEUA Committees |
« 5/16/18 Action item to IEUA Board &

L\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
TER DISTRICT

A MUNICIPAL WATER L 8




Recommendation

- R

« Adopt the proposed Fiscal Year 2018-2027 Ten Year Capital
Improvement Plan.

The TYCIP covers many programs and projects that directly align with several Agency Business Goals, including
Water Reliability, Wastewater Management, Environmental Stewardship, and Fiscal Responsibility.

» .
‘ "W /niand Empire Utilities Agency

g A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 9



Finance and Administraton Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

3A



Inland Empire Utiljtes Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER IISTRICT

VapN
Date: May 16, 2018 H"VH\
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Halla Razak, General Manager
Committee: Finance & Administration 05/09/18

Executive Contact: Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

Subject: FY 2018/19 Proposed Budget Amendment for Administrative Services,
Non-Reclaimable, and Water Resources Programs

Executive Summary:

On June 21, 2017, the Board of Directors approved the Agency’s second Biennial Budget for
fiscal years (FYs) 2017/18 and 2018/19, and Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP) for
FYs 2018-2027. As part of the biennial budget cycle, a review of the second budget year is
done at the end of the first year to determine whether any adjustments are needed to meet
changes under certain assumptions or conditions. Amendments to the Regional Wastewater,
Recycled Water and Recharge Water programs were presented to the Board on April 11, 2017.

The proposed amendment is for the FY 2018/19 adopted budget of the remaining programs
comprised of the Administrative Services, Non-Reclaimable Wastewater, and Water Resources.
The net increase of $3.4 million to total revenues is primarily due to the advancement of an
inter-fund loan repayment. No changes to the Water Resources adopted multi-year rates are
proposed for FY 2018/19.

Staff's Recommendation:

The FY 2018/19 proposed budget amendment for Administrative Services, Non-Reclaimable,
and Water Resources Programs is submitted as an informational item for the Board to review
and file.

Budget Impact Budgeted (vn):N  Amendment (vn): Y Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted).

The proposed net increase of $3.6 million to the FY 2018/19 Adopted Budget will increase total
Agency fund reserves

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - - = Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On June 21, 2017, the Board of Directors approved the Agency's biennial budget for FY's
2017/18 and 2018/19.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The proposed amended to the FY 2018/19 Adopted Budget for the Agency’s programs is
consistent with the IEUA Business Goals of Fiscal Responsibility, Water Reliability,
Wastewater Management, Environmental Stewardship, and Business Practices to optimize
investment earnings.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Background

Attachment 2 - Powerpoint

Attachment 3 - Administrative Services, Non-Reclaimable Wastewater, and Water Resources
Program Sources and Uses of Funds Report

Board-Rec No.: 18116



A N
' ) - Page 1 of 3
. Inland Empire Utilities Agency

e A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Background

Subject: FY 2018/19 Budget Amendment for Administrative Services, Non-Reclaimable
Wastewater, and Water Resources Programs

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Proposed Budget Amendment for Administrative Services, Non-
Reclaimable Wastewater, and Water Resources Programs

On June 21, 2017 the Board of Directors approved the Agency’s second Biennial Budget for fiscal
* years (FYs) 2017/18 and 2018/19, and Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP) for FYs 2018-
2027. As part of the biennial budget cycle, a review of the second budget year is done at the end
of the first year to determine whether any adjustments are needed to meet changes in certain
assumptions or conditions. Summarized below are the proposed amendments recommended for
FY 2018/19 for the Administrative Services, Non-Reclaimable Wastewater, and Water Resources
programs. Proposed amendments for the Regional Wastewater, Recycled Water and Recharge
Water programs were presented to the Board for approval on April 11, 2018.

TOTAL USES OF FUNDS

The proposed decrease of $0.15 million in total Uses of Funds is the net result of decrease in
operation and administration expense and increase in capital projects as indicated in Table 1 below.

Table 1: FY 2018/19 Proposed Amendments to Uses of Funds by Program
($Millions)

Non-

Reclaimable hict

Administrative

Uses of Funds Services Resources
Wastewater

ggg?;;:tﬁzggn ($1.18) $0.99 ($2.47) (52.66)
|
EEll v 25 s» o=

Operations & Administration: The proposed decrease in the Water Resources fund is due to a
reduction in non-capital projects accounted by adjustment in the Santa Ana River Conservation
and Conjunctive Use Program (SARCCUP) execution timeline. These reductions are offset by a
proposed increase in operating fees in the Non-Reclaimable Wastewater fund due to projected
higher wastewater strength compositions.

Capital Projects: The proposed increase is primarily due to the acceleration of the Philadelphia
Life Station Force Main Improvement project in the Non-Reclaimable Wastewater (NRW) system
and other minor adjustments to Agency-wide capital projects budgeted in the Administrative
Services fund.



Page 2 of 3

SOURCES OF FUNDS

The proposed increase to Sources of Funds of $3.5 million is primarily associated with the
acceleration of inter-fund loan repayment of $3 million to the Non-Reclaimable Wastewater
(NRW) from the Recycled Water program. The advance repayment will support capital
improvements to the NRW Philadelphia Lift Station Force Main. The distribution by program
and major category is shown in Table 2:

Table 2: FY 2018/19 Proposed Amendment to Sources of Funds by Program
($Millions)

Administrative S Water

Sources of Funds . Reclaimable
Services Resources
Wastewater

$0.00 $1.17 $0.19 $1.36
$0.00 $0.00 ($229) (5229

Infer Fund $0.57 $0.49 $0.25 $1.31
Transfers

(80.24) $3.17 $0.20 $3.13

$0.33 ~ $4.83 ($1.65) $3.51

*Other Sources include contract reimbursements and interest earnings.

User Charges: The proposed increase of $1.4 million is primarily due to projected higher
passthrough strength and imbalance charges in the NRW north system from Sanitation District of
Los Angeles County.

Grants: The proposed decrease of $2.3 million in Grants is primarily due to an adjustment of the
Santa Ana River Conservation and Conjunctive Use Program (SARCCUP) execution timeline and
timing of related grant receipts.

Inter Fund Transfers: The proposed increase in the Administrative Services fund is due to
higher inter fund transfers from the Regional Wastewater, Recycled Water and Non-Reclaimable
Wastewater programs to support the proposed increase in capital projects. The increase in Water
Resources fund is related to the transfer for water connection fees from the Recycled Water
program to support conservation projects.

Adopted Multi-Year Rates

In October 2016, the Board adopted multi-year rates for the Water Resources program; the meter
equivalent unit (MEU) fee, to support the Water Resources program costs, including the Agency’s
regional conservation and water use efficiency programs, and the Readiness to Service (RTS)
Recovery rate to recover RTS charges imposed by Metropolitan Water District of Southern
California (MWD). The multi-year rates support the Board’s commitment to set rates and fees
that fully recover the cost of service. No change is proposed for the adopted multi-year rates for
the Water Resources program for FY 2018/19.



Page 3 of 3

Table 3: Adopted Fees and Rates

FY FY FY FY FY FY FY
2016/17  2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23

Effective Date 10/01716  7/01/17 7/01/18 7/01/19 7/01/20 7/01/21 7/01/22

RTS Recovery 15% 30% 45% 60% 75% 90% 100%

Meter Equivalent
Units (MEU)

$0.90 $0.95 $0.99 $1.04 Adjustments based on CPI

Conclusion

The proposed increase in total Uses of Funds of $0.15 million is primarily due to an increase in
capital projects offset by a decrease in non-capital projects included in operation and
administration expense. The proposed increase of $3.5 million in total Sources of Funds is
primarily due to the acceleration of an inter-fund loan repayment to the Non-Reclaimable
Wastewater from the Recycled Water program. No changes to the adopted multi-year rates in
Water Resource program are proposed for FY 2018/19.

The proposed amendment to the FY 2018/19 Adopted Budget for the Agency’s programs is
consistent with the IEUA Business Goals of Fiscal Responsibility, Water Reliability, Wastewater
Management, Environmental Stewardship and Business Practices.



FY 2018/19 Proposed Budget Amendments

Administrative Services, Non-Reclaimable Wastewater, and
Water Resources Programs

( \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency M ay 2018
e MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




USES OF FUNDS
Administrative Services, Non-Reclaimable Wastewater,
and Water Resources o

FY 2018/19 FY 2018/19 Amendments
Adopted Proposed

Total Uses of Funds $68.8 $68.7 ($0.1)

MWD Water Purchases

$36.0
Operations & Admin
Projects Rl $5.9
Debt Service ’;g:g
30 $10 $20 $30 $40

Millions

a Adopted Proposed Amended

S
Ik \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




SOURCES OF FUNDS |

Administrative Servrces, Non- Reclalmable Wastewater
fand Water Resources i

FY 2018/19 FY 2018/19 Amendiviarit
Adopted Proposed -

Total Sources of Funds $67 7

2.4
Other ‘-: " 954

User Charge $19.5

MWD Water Sales

oo
o5l
=}

)
(2]
o)
<

Property Tax $5.0

Grants

| = @
@ -
T A

Transfers

$0 $10 $20 $30 $40
( \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency m Adopted Proposed Amended Millions
W

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




Questions

The proposed amendments to the FY 2018/19 Adopted Budget are consistent with the
IEUA Business Goals of Fiscal Responsibility, Water Reliability, Wastewater
Management, Environmental Stewardship and Business Practices.

l\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




REVENUES
User Charges
Property Tax
Cost Reimbursement JPA
Contract Cost reimbursement
Interest Revenue
Recycled Water Sales
TOTAL REVENUES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Property Tax - Debt and Capital
Grants
Other Revenues
Sale of Capacity
Loan Transfer from Internal Fund

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES

EXPENSES
Employment Expenses
Contract Work/Special Projects
Utilities
Operating Fees
Chemicals
Professional Fees and Services
Office and Administrative expenses
Biosolids Recycling
Materials & Supplies
MWD Water Purchases
Other Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

CAPITAL PROGRAM

CSDLAC 4Rs

Capital Construction and Expansion
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM

DEBT SERVICE
Financial Expenses
Interest
Principal
Short Term Inter-Fund Loan
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE

TRANSFERS IN (OUT)
Capital Contribution
Operation support
Capital - Connection Fees Allocation
One Water

TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN (OUT)

FUND BALANCE
Net Increase (Decrease)
Beginning Fund Balance July 01
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30

RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Operating Contingencies
Capital Expansion & Replacement
CSDLAC Prepayment
Water Resource Capital
Debt Service & Redemption
Self Insurance Program
Employee Retirement Benefit
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30

*Numbers may not total due to rounding

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
FISCAL YEAR 2018/19 BUDGET AMENDMENT
SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS
Administrative Services, Non-Reclaimable Wastewater, and Water Resources Programs (In Thousands)

FY 2015/16 FY 2016/17 FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19 FY 2018/19 PROPOSED AMENDMENT
Non-
Administrative | Reclaimable Water
i PROJECTED Services Wastewater Resources
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ADOPTED Program Program Program TOTAL

$16,397 $16,575 $17,793 $18,142 $0 $13,294 $6,207 $19,501
1,943 1,972 1,972 1,972 1,972 0 0 1,972
1,370 1,181 1,473 1,502 1,203 0 0 1,203

0 60 318 400 0 0 400 400

223 369 394 419 230 350 110 690
18,654 29,908 41,001 36,040 0 0 36,040 36,040
$38,587 $50,066 $62,952 $58,476 $3,405 $13,644 $42,757 $59,806
$4,295 $2,295 $2,425 $2,909 $0 $0 $3,070 $3,070
1,393 150 1,430 4,351 0 0 2,060 2,060
980 267 286 102 2 100 0 102

215 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 3,000 0 3,000

$6,883 $2,712 $4,142 $7,362 $2 | $3,100 $5,129 $8,231
$45,470 $52,778 $67,094 $65,838 $3,407 $16,744 $47,886 $68,038
$4,553 $5,620 $6,445 $6,439 $1,573 $2,390 $2,461 $6,424
3,688 2,432 5,414 8,419 377 100 5,640 6,117
484 527 691 860 710 80 0 790
9,233 9,878 10,457 9,871 21 7,886 3,073 10,979
48 79 130 134 0 134 0 134
2,889 3,082 4,458 5,281 3,841 133 292 4,266

1,782 2,056 2,060 2,568 2,538 24 60 2,621
21 22 28 54 0 26 0 26

709 562 602 700 417 110 0 527
18,654 29,908 41,001 36,040 0 0 36,040 36,040
(1,176) (1,291) (5,722) (5,574) (6,422) 382 242 (5,798)
$40,884 $5§876 $65,565 $64,791 $3,054 $11 +265 $47,807 $62,126

$673 $689 $705 $721 $0 $721 $0 $721
1,408 1,630 2,837 2,675 1,244 3,950 0 5,194
$2,081 $2,319 $3,542 $3,396 $1,244 $4,671 $0 $5,915
$20 $60 $25 $33 $32 $1 $0 $33
450 402 342 307 0 307 0 307

159 168 454 294 0 294 0 294

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

$628 $629 $822 $634 $32 $602 $0 $634
$371 $501 $1,497 $438 $889 ($30) $0 $859

0 0 640 173 377 (13) 0 364

650 957 1,046 867 339 972 0 1,311

301 81 373 380 17 0 626 643
$1,322 $1,539 $3,557 $1,858 $1,621 $929 $626 $3,176
$3,199 ($1,508) $721 ($1,125) $698 $1,136 $705 $2,538
28,748 31,946 30,438 29,500 15,017 9,022 7,120 31,160
$31,946 $30,438 $31,160 $28,375 $15,714 $10,158 $7,825 $33,698
$13,853 $12,537 $12,929 $10,478 $1,327 $7,096 $5,768 $14,191
1,670 1,676 2,043 1,892 0 1,756 0 1,756

673 689 705 721 0 721 0 721

0 4,217 1,222 0 0 0 2,057 2,057

584 602 602 586 0 586 0 586
5,675 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 0 0 6,000
9,491 4,717 7,659 8,698 8,387 0 0 8,387
$31,946 $30,438 $31,160 $28,375 $15,714 $10,158 $7,825 $33,698




Finance and Administration Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

3B
AT



) Y
‘ \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
N

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: May 16, 2018 HHE
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Halla Razak, General Manager
Committee: Finance & Administration 05/09/18

Executive Contact: Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

Subject: FY 2018/19 Adopted Budget for Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority

Executive Summary:

The Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority (IERCA) is a Joint Power Authority (JPA)
formed between IEUA and the Sanitation District No. 2 of Los Angeles County (SDLAC) as a
50/50 partnership with a shared goal to developed sustainable biosolids management program.
The FY 2018/19 budget for IERCA includes $9.8 million in revenue, $7.8 million of operating
budget, $2.8 million of capital improvement plan, and maintaining the tipping fee rate at $56 per
wet ton. A capital call of $1,000,000 to be shared equally by IEUA and SDLAC to support
capital improvement project costs, as needed, is also included in the budget.

The FY 2018/19 budget and tipping fee rate were approved and adopted by the [IERCA Board
on May 7, 2018.

Staff's Recommendation:

The FY 2018/19 Adopted Budget for the Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority is
submitted as an informational item for the Board to review and file.

Budget Impact Budgeted (n): N Amendment (vN): N Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):
None.

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): N = = Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

None.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The proposed FY 2018/19 Adopted Budget for the Inland Empire Regional Composting
Authority is consistent with the IEUA Business Goals of Fiscal Responsibility and
Environmental Stewardship.

Attachments:

Attachment A - IERCA Board Letter
Attachment B - Schedules A - C, FY 2018/19 IERCA Adopted Budget
Attachment C - FY 2018/19 IERCA Budget Presentation

Board-Rec No.: 18110



COMPOSTING
AUTHO

RITY
Date: May 7, 2018
To: Honorable Board of Directors
From: Christina Valencia \ ‘
Treasurer
Subject: Adoption of IERCA Budget for Fiscal Year 2018/19
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors;

1. Adopt the Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority (IERCA) budget for fiscal year
2018/19;

2. Maintain the tipping fee rate at $56 per wet ton; and

3. Approve a capital call of $1,000,000 to be shared equally by the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency (IEUA) and the Sanitation District No. 2 of Los Angeles County (SDLAC) to
support capital improvement project costs, as needed.

BACKGROUND

Pursuant to the Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority Joint Powers Agreement (JPA), an
annual operating and capital budget is to be presented and adopted by the JPA Board prior to June
30 each year. The proposed FY 2018/19 budget is based on the following key assumptions:

Revenues
e Maintain tipping fee at $56 per wet ton,
e Maintain the estimated biosolids receipts of 145,000 tons, and
e Carry forward $1,000,000 capital call to support the proposed capital improvement plan

(CIP).
O&M Expenses
e Maintain staffing at 25 full time equivalent (FTEs) positions and include one position for
succession planning

e Assume $0.115/kWh rate for electricity purchased from the grid and $0.1409/kWh rate for
solar power.



Adoption of Budget for Fiscal Year 2018/19
May 7, 2018
Page 2 of 4

Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)

The proposed FY 2018/19 capital improvement plan of $2.8 million is funded by a combination
of reserves, capital call and tipping fees. A summary of the CIP is shown below in Table 1.

Table 1: FY 2018/19 Proposed Capital Improvement Plan

Actual | Adopted | Amended | Projected | Proposed
($ Thousands) | 2016/17 | Budget | Budget Actual 2018/19
| 2017/18 | 201718 | 2017/18
Replacement & Rehabilitation | $579| $2,608| $2,771| $1,431| $2375
| Capital Expansion | 9| 0| 223 | 0] 400 |
|

Total $588 | $2,608 | $2,994 | $1,431| $2,775

The increase of $386,000 between the FY 2017/18 adopted and amended budget is due to the carry
forward of open encumbrances from the prior fiscal year approved by the Board on November 6,
2017. Projected Actual for FY 2017/18 are within the respective total project budget.

FY 2018/19 Budget Summary

The following section summarizes the proposed FY 2018/19 budget for total revenues, expenses,
and capital expenditures.

Total revenues in FY 2018/19 of $9.8 million, as shown in Table 2 below, are approximately $1.1
million higher than projected actuals for FY 2017/18. The higher revenue is primarily due to the
proposed capital call needed to support CIP.

Table 2: FY 2018/19 Revenues

Based on 145,000 wet tons per year @ a

(g e SIS rate of $56.00/ton.
Capital call equally shared by IEUA and
Contributed Capital 1,000 SDLAC. The last capital call was made

in FY 2012/13 for $1,000,000 to support
capital process improvements.

100% sales of compost products
550 compost delivery service and green
waste recycling.

Tipping fee surcharge paid by third party
biosolids suppliers.

Compost Sales/ Organics Waste
Recycling/Compost Deliveries

Biosolids Administration Fees 25

Interest Income & Other
Revenues

Total Revenues $9,770

75 Assumes 1.75% annual interest rate.



Adoption of Budget for Fiscal Year 2018/19

May 7, 2018
Page 3 of 4

Total operating expenses of $7.8 million proposed for FY 2018/19 are approximately $520,000
higher than current fiscal year projected actual of $7.3 million. The higher O&M budget is
primarily due to higher materials and supplies. A summary of the FY 2018/19 operating expenses

is reported in Table 3.

Employment
Materials & Supplies
Utilities

Professional Services
Office & Administration

Other Expenses

Total Expenses

$3,967
1,369
1,258

765
49

416

$7,824

Table 3: FY 2018/19 Expenses

26 FTEs, including 1 FTE for succession planning,
and operation support provided by IEUA/ SDLAC.
Includes facility maintenance supplies, fuel, and
biofilter media replacement reserve.

Includes power purchases from the grid and solar
renewable energy.

Includes compost transport and contracted services.
Includes employee training, memberships and office

supplies.
Includes leases/rental and financial expenses,
insurance, operating fees (Non-Reclaimable

Wastewater charges, permits and licenses.)

The FY 2018/19 CIP budget of $2.8 million represents an increase of approximately $1.3 million
compared to the FY 2017/18 projected actual. The additional amount is driven by higher
replacement and rehabilitation (R&R) requirements and additional facility improvements. Details
on the FY 2018/19 projects are available in Table 4.

Table 4: FY 2018/19 Capital Improvement Plan

Trommel Screen Improvements

Capital Replacement

Ventilation Improvements

Building Improvements
Front End Loader Replacement

Belt Conveyor Improvements

Transition Air Duct
Improvements

Total Capital R&R Budget

Baghouse Improvements

$1,000

500
300

200

150

150

75
$2,375
$400

Replace trommel screen #1 with a new screening
system.

Create work area to maintain loaders;
maintenance office space.

Replacement of corroded air supply fans.
Improvements to create additional warehouse storage,
office space for maintenance staff, and assess
reconfiguration of conference room.

create

Replacement or rehabilitation of one front end loader.

Replacement and improvement of multiple sections of
belt conveyors including channel replacement and
protection and corrosion resistant coating.

Modify transition air duct to ensure air is contained and
the structure is sound.

Evaluate the baghouse and dust collection system and
design and modify the system to address performance



Adoption of Budget for Fiscal Year 2018/19

May 7, 2018
Page 4 of 4

enhancements,

potential safety

concerns, and

compliance with current and upcoming codes.

Total Capital Expansion Budget $400

Total Capital Improvement Plan  $2,775

Fund Balance

Based on the proposed budget, the total ending fund balance is estimated to be $3.9 million at the
end of FY 2018/19 for a decrease of approximately $0.8 million from the projected ending balance
at June 30, 2018. The decrease is primarily due to higher capital R&R costs partially supported
by the proposed capital call. The capital call will be exercised as needed to support execution of

the proposed CIP.

Designation of Fund Balance

Maintaining an adequate fund balance is essential in ensuring the JPA’s ability to support day-to-
day operations and near term operating and capital requirements. Table 5 below summarizes the
proposed designation for the estimated fund balance of $3.9 million at the end of FY 2018/ 19,
along with the intended funding sources.

Operating Contingency

BioFilter Replacement

Insurance Liability

Capital'
Replacement/Construction

Total

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

Table 5: FY 2018/19 Fund Balance

Equal to three months of
operating expenses to address
unplanned events.

Annual deposits build to support
full replacement every 5 years.
Self-insurance program.
Projected R&R costs over the
next 5 years averages about
$7.90 per wet ton.
Approximately $0.64 per wet ton
is covered by the proposed
tipping fee of $57.

The Board adopted the FY 2017/18 budget on May 1, 2017.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

$1,893

973

200
858

$3,924

Tipping fees

Reserves,
Capital Call
and Tipping

Fees



Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority
Schedule A Budget Summary

Actual Actual Adopted Amended Proj. Actual Proposed
i 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2017/18 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
Rate Per Ton $54.00 $55.00 $56.00 $56.00 $56.00] $56.00F $57.00 $58.00 $59.00 $60.00
Actual/Projected Tonnage 147,893 144,385 145,000 145,000 143,679 145,000 145,000 145,000 145,000 145,000
Revenues
Contributed Capital S0 $0 | ($1,000,000) ($1,000,000) ] ($1,000,000) ($500,000) $0 $So S0
Biosolids Recycling (Tipping Fees) (8,045,513)  (7,999,964)| (8,120,000)  (8,120,000) (8,046,039) (8,120,000) (8,265,000) (8,410,000) (8,555,000) (8,700,000)
Biosolids Recycling Admin Fees (5,516) (22,841) (25,000) (25,000) (25,000) (25,000) (25,000) (25,000) (25,000) (25,000)
Compost Delivery Svs (173,717) (119,205) (150,000) (150,000) (143,960) (150,000) (150,000) (150,000) (150,000) (150,000)
Compost Sales (377,860) (351,737) (350,000) (350,000) (400,000) (400,000) (360,500) (371,315) (382,454) (393,928)
Energy/Cap Rebates (354) (28,941) - - - - - - - -
Interest Income (14,766) (27,785) (10,000) (10,000) (18,000) (70,000) (65,000) (70,000) (70,000) (70,000)
Grants & Subsidies (50,000) (10,070) - - - - - - B =
Draw on Biofilter Reserve = - B g - - = (1,000,000) - -
Other Non Operating Revenues (7,573) (15,971) (5,000) (5,000) (5,000) (5,000)f (5,000) (5,000) (5,000) (5,000)
Total Revenues Available for Expenses - !$8,G7S,298) ($8,576,515)| ($9,660,000) 159,660,000! ($8,637,999!! ($9,770,000)§ ($9,370,500) ($10,031,315) ($9,187,454) ($9,343,928)
Expenses
Labor $3,429,389 $3,703,246 $3,897,500 $3,897,500 $3,813,484 $3,966,996 $3,923,079 $4,027,425 $4,150,926 $4,424,230
Office & Administration 39,385 36,575 54,654 54,654 59,540 49,169 55,787 56,225 56,676 57,140
Professional Fees & Services 881,913 998,176 973,500 973,500 812,000 765,330 1,023,351 1,043,318 1,063,684 1,084,458
Materials & Supplies/O&M Projects 861,276 808,398 1,124,600 1,124,600 850,000 1,118,500 1,143,470 1,153,957 1,164,336 1,175,026
Bio Filter Media Replacement - 72,837 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 265,225 1,000,000 281,377 289,818
Insurance 153,073 145,583 157,500 157,500 139,009 237,225 167,092 172,104 177,268 182,586
Operating Fees 71,079 104,416 118,500 118,500 63,600 74,768 124,723 127,451 130,240 133,092
Utilities 1,387,050 1,115,460 1,250,680 1,250,680 1,218,084 1,258,475 1,273,985 1,289,195 1,304,608 1,320,227
Leases & Rentals 91,554 151,618 115,000 115,000 100,000 103,450 121,128 123,869 126,674 129,545
Financial Expenses 16,509 3,500 100 100 300 100 100 100 100 100
: ; Total Expenses - $6,931,229  $7,139,808 | $7,942,034 - - $7,942,034 - $7,306,017 | -  $7,824,014 $8,097,940 $8,993,643 $8,455,888 - $8,796,223
Capital Projects
Capital Replacement Project $829,376 $579,019 $2,608,000 $2,770,697 $1,430,841 $2,375,000 $950,000 $1,100,000 $500,000 $800,000
Capital Expansion Projects 1,211 9,066 - 222,931 - 400,000 - - - -
TR Total Capital Projects - $830,587 -~ $588,085 | $2,608,000  $2,993,628 $1,430,841 $2,775,000 $950,000 $1,100,000 $500,000 $800,000
Net Profit/(Loss) $913,481 $848,621 | -. ($890,034) . ($1,275,662) ($98,859) ($829,014)} $322,560 ($62,328) - $231,566 ($252,294)
Reserves
Beginning Reserve Balance $3,090,074  $4,003,555 | $4,276,794  $4,852,177 $4,852,177 $4,753,318 $3,924,304 $4,246,864 54,184,536 $4,416,102
Ending Reserve Balance $4,003,555  $4,852,177 $3,386,760 $3,576,514 $4,753,318 $3,924,304 $4,246,864 $4,184,536 $4,416,102 $4,163,808
Operating Contingency (3mths Expenses) $1,732,807 $1,766,743 $1,923,009 $1,923,009 $1,764,004 $1,893,503| $1,958,179 $1,998,411 $2,043,628 $2,126,601
Replacement Reserve - BioFilter 624,840 697,032 770,067 769,532 768,872 973,067 1,176,067 379,067 582,067 785,067
Insurance Liability (Risk Mgmt) 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000
Capital Replacement & Construction 1,445,908 2,188,402 493,685 683,973 2,020,442 857,734 912,619 1,607,058 1,590,408 1,052,140
Total Reserve Balance a5 v " 64,003,555 54,852,177 | $3,386,760  $3,576,514  $4,753,318§  $3,924,304 ] 54,246,864 $4,184,536 $4,416,102 $4,163,808




Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority

Schedule B Budget Detail
- ) Actual Actual Adopted Amended Proj. Actual Proposed
Cast Center  Cost Elemant 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2017/18 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
Tonage/Rate
Tons 147,893 144,385 145,000 145,000 143,679 145,000 145,000 145,000 145,000 145,000
O&M Cost per ton S 46.87 S 49.45 | $ 5477 $ 5477 S 50.85}$ 53.96|$ 55.85 $ 55.13 §$ 5832 S 60.66
Biofilter Media Replacement Reserve S 150 $ 050 S 050 $ 050 $ 0501$ 1.40]$ 140 $ 140 S 140 $ 1.40
Capital Expansion Cost per Ton S 0.06 | $ - S 154 $ - 1S 276 |$ - S - S - S -
Capital Replacement Cost per Ton S 562 $ 4.01]$ 17.99 S 19.11 S 9.96 | $ 16.38 | S ' 6.55 S 7.59 $ 345 §$ 5.52
Total Cost Per Ton $ 53.98 $ 54.02 | $ 73.26 $ 7592 $ 61.31]$ 7450 | $ 63.80 $ 64.11 $ 63.16 $ 67.58
Member Contributions $ -8 - s 690 $ 690 $ - s 690 $ 345 $ - S -8 -
CIP Funded by Reserves S 407 ]S 11.09 S 13.75 S 9.96 | $ 12.24 | S 310 $ 759 $ 345 $ 5.52
Rate Per Ton $ 53.98 $ 49.95 | $ 55.27 $ 55.27 $ 51.35] $ 55.36 | $ 57.25 $ 56.53 $ 59.72 $ 62.06
Adopted Rate Per Ton $ 54.00 $ 55.00 | $ 56.00 $ 56.00 $ 56.00 | $ 56.00 | $ 57.00 $ 58.00 $ 59.00 $ 60.00
Revenues
211112 406000 Compost Delivery Svs (173,717) (119,205) (150,000) (150,000) (143,960) (150,000) (150,000) (150,000) (150,000) (150,000)
211112 406200 Compost Sales (377,860) (351,737) (350,000) (350,000) (400,000) (400,000) (360,500) (371,315) (382,454) (393,928)
Service Charges (551,576) (470,942) (500,000) (500,000) (543,960)] (550,000) (510,500) (521,315) (532,454) (543,928)
200112 404010 Biosolids Recycling (Tipping Fees) (8,045,513)  (7,999,964) (8,120,000) (8,120,000)  (8,046,039) (8,120,000) (8,265,000) (8,410,000) (8,555,000) (8,700,000)
200112 409920 Biosolids Recycling Admin Fees (5,516) (22,841) (25,000) (25,000) (25,000) (25,000) (25,000) (25,000) (25,000) (25,000)
Sales (8,051,029) (8,022,805) (8,145,000) (8,145,000)  (8,071,039)]  (8,145,000) (8,290,000) (8,435,000) (8,580,000) (8,725,000)
211112 412030 Energy/Cap Rebates (354) (28,941) - - - - - - - -
Other Revenues (354) (28,941) - - - - - - - -
Operating Revenues (8,602,959) (8,522,688) (8,645,000) (8,645,000)  (8,614,999) (8,695,000) (8,800,500) (8,956,315) (9,112,454) (9,268,928)
211112 480110 Interest Income (14,766) (27,785) (10,000) (10,000) (18,000) (70,000) (65,000) (70,000) (70,000) (70,000)
211112 483010 Contributed Capital - - (1,000,000) (1,000,000) (1,000,000) (500,000) - - -
211112 484030 Grants & Subsidies (50,000) (10,070) - - - - - - -
211112 493110 Proceeds from Sale of Assets - - - - - - - - -
Draw on Reserves for Biofilter Reserve - - - - - - (1,000,000) - -
211112 499010 Other Non Operating Revenues (7,573) (15,971) (5,000) (5,000) (5,000) (5,000) (5,000) (5,000) (5,000) (5,000)
Non Operating Revenues (72,339) (53,826) (1,015,000) (1,015,000) (23,000) (1,075,000) (570,000) (1,075,000) (75,000) (75,000)
TOTAL REVENUES (8,675,298) (8,576,515) (9,660,000) (9,660,000) (8,637,999)] (9,770,000) (9,370,500) (10,031,315) (9,187,454) {9,343,928)
Expenses
Office & Administration
211112 511120 Employee Training and Seminars - Dept Sp 998 7,800 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,300 10,609 10,927 11,255 11,593
211112 511220 Travel Costs - Mileage Reimbursement 10,020 4,150 10,000 10,000 3,000 5,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
211112 511230 Travel Costs - Transportation 1,127 - 1,000 1,000 3,000 3,000 1,061 1,093 1,125 1,159
211112 511240 Travel Costs - Meals 353 204 300 300 - 309 318 328 338 348
211112 511250 Travel Costs - Lodging 1,279 920 2,000 2,000 - 2,060 2,122 2,185 2,251 2,318
211112 511290 Travel Costs - Other 179 235 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200
211112 511330 Safety Awards 140 139 240 240 240 240 240 240 240 240
211112 512010 Office Supplies-General 10,227 6,856 8,000 8,000 10,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000



Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority
Schedule B Budget Detail

Actual Actual Adopted Amended Proj. Actual Proposed
Cost Center Cost Element 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2017/18 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
211112 512210 Forms, Printing and Copying costs 236 333 360 360 14,000 360 360 360 360 360
211112 512350 Postage and Delivery Charges 685 677 500 500 1,100 1,100 500 500 500 500
211112 513010 Meeting Expenses 2,552 2,238 3,000 3,000 1,000 1,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000
211112 513020 Conference Expenses - - 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
211112 514010 Memberships - Agency Wide 11,125 11,145 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000
211112 514110 Subscriptions and Publications 198 - 450 450 - - 477 492 506 522
211112 514210 Registration-DMV, Title, Permit, Applic 266 20 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500
211112 515030 Contributions-Sponsorships - 1,250 1,504 1,504 500 500 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800
211112 516010 Ad's-Newspaper/Mag Announce - - - - - - - - - -
211112 519510 Othr Admin Expense - 600 200 200 - 200 200 200 200 200
211112 519530 Fines & Penalties - 7 400 400 - 400 400 400 400 400
Office & Administration Expenses 39,385 36,575 54,654 54,654 59,540 49,169 55,787 56,225 56,676 57,140
Materials & Supplies
211112 512110 Operating Supplies - General 27,528 21,759 12,000 12,000 10,000 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,000
211112 512140 Uniform / Throw Rugs 20,757 24,679 20,000 20,000 31,000 31,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
211112 512160 Laboratory Supplies 1,668 - 5,000 5,000 - 5,000 5,464 5,628 5,796
211112 512170 Operations & Maintenance Supplies 452,599 409,238 575,000 575,000 445,000 565,000 575,000 575,000 575,000 575,000
211112 512190 Disaster Preparedness Supplies - - 100 100 - - 109 113 116
211112 512410 Fuel 97,131 105,328 200,000 200,000 100,000 160,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000
211112 512440 Industrial Gases 50 - - - - - - -
211112 512450 Fleet Parts & Supplies 56 78 1,000 1,000 500 500 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
211112 512610 Equipment/Furniture - Office - Low Value - 2,578 - - - - - - -
211112 512660 Equipment - Small Tools/Equip.< $2000 846 671 1,500 1,500 - 1,591 1,639 1,688 1,739
211112 512710 Equipment Maintenance & Supplies 237,446 238,078 300,000 300,000 203,500 290,000 318,270 327,818 337,653 347,782
211112 512910 Other Materials & Supplies 23,195 5,989 10,000 10,000 60,000 60,000 10,609 10,927 11,255 11,593
211112 512920 Biofilter Media Replacement - 72,837 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 265,225 1,000,000 281,377 289,818
211112 O&M Projects - - - - - - - - - -
Materials & Supplies 861,276 881,234 1,374,600 1,374,600 1,100,000 1,368,500 1,408,695 2,153,957 1,445,713 1,464,845
Insurance
211112 517010 Insurance Premiums - Liability 30,447 34,583 37,500 37,500 33,559 113,625 39,784 40,977 42,207 43,473
211112 517210 Insurance Premiums - Casualty 122,626 111,000 120,000 120,000 105,450 123,600 127,308 131,127 135,061 139,113
211112 517510 Insurance Deductions - Property Loss - - - - - - - - - -
Insurance 153,073 145,583 157,500 157,500 139,009 237,225 167,092 172,104 177,268 182,586
Professional Fees & Services
211112 520110 External Audit Services - - 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
211112 520210 Legal Fees - General 3,762 7,945 5,000 5,000 3,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
211112 520230 Legal Fees - Litigation - - 5,000 5,000 5,253 5,358 5,465 5,575
211112 520920 Professional Services - Engineering 1,000 976 - - - - - - -
211112 520960 Internet Services = = - - - - - - -
211112 520980 Professional Services - Other 8,703 - - - - - - - -
211112 521010 Contract Labor 11,563 14,438 35,000 35,000 10,000 36,050 36,771 37,506 38,257 39,022
211112 521015 Contract Labor_IEUA 3,378,754 3,649,452 3,825,000 3,825,000 3,756,484 3,892,321 3,846,910 3,949,733 4,071,680 4,343,400
212112 521018 Contract Labor-LACSD 21,237 17,419 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,750 26,265 26,790 27,326 27,873
211112 521030 Contract Burden 17,836 21,937 12,500 12,500 22,000 12,875 13,133 13,395 13,663 13,936




Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority

Schedule B Budget Detail
Actual Actual Adopted Amended Proj. Actual Proposed
Cost Center  Cost Element 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2017/18 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
211112 521050 Contract Materials - 1,396 1,000 1,000 1,030 1,051 1,072 1,093 1,115
211112 521080 Other Contractual Services 831,014 944,080 900,000 900,000 750,000 700,000 945,540 964,451 983,740 1,003,415
211112 521110 Outside Svc's-Lndscaping/Weed/Pest Cntro 7,421 8,407 13,000 13,000 11,000 11,000 13,658 13,931 14,210 14,494
211112 521120 Outside Services - Security 13,646 14,829 21,000 21,000 19,000 19,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000
211112 521130 Outside Services - Janitorial 12,081 12,787 13,500 13,500 12,000 12,000 14,183 14,467 14,756 15,051
211112 521220 Laboratory Services - Qutside 4,286 5,505 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,300 10,506 10,716 10,930 11,149
211112 521310 Graphic Services : 1,029
211112 521410 Computer Systems Maintenanc: - 1,222 - - 2,000 2,000 8,160 8,323 8,490 8,659
Prof. fees & Services 4,311,303 4,701,422 4,871,000 4,871,000 4,625,484 4,732,326 4,946,430 5,070,742 5,214,610 5,508,688
Operating Fees
211112 519310 Operating Permits, Licenses & Fees 15,911 21,830 22,000 22,000 22,000 22,660 23,340 24,040 24,761 25,504
211112 540110 Wastewater-Volumetric Fees 9,638 8,295 6,500 6,500 5,000 6,695 6,829 6,965 7,105 7,247
211112 540210 Strength Charges-BOD/COD 13,921 23,382 35,000 35,000 7,600 7,600 36,771 37,506 38,257 39,022
211112 540220 Strength Charges-TSS 3,209 9,107 10,000 10,000 2,000 4,159 10,506 10,716 10,930 11,149
211112 540223 Strength Charges-TSS Discrepancy Charge 3,805 7,658 10,000 10,000 2,000 4,504 10,506 10,716 10,930 11,149
211112 540320 Monthly Capacity Charge-Regional 2,296 5,000 5,000 2,000 5,150 5,253 5,358 5,465 5,575
211112 540330 Capital Improv Proj (CIP) Fees 24,595 31,848 30,000 30,000 23,000 24,000 31,518 32,148 32,791 33,447
Operating Fees 71,079 104,416 118,500 118,500 63,600 74,768 124,723 127,451 130,240 133,092
Utilities
211112 545110 Electricity 1,184,375 872,959 1,000,000 1,000,000 960,000 1,000,000 1,010,000 1,020,100 1,030,301 1,040,604
211112 545220 Solar Power 182,036 222,657 230,180 230,180 234,784 237,085 241,827 246,664 251,597 256,629
211112 545310 Cell Phone Accessories - - 200 200 206 210 214 219 223
211112 545311 Cell Phone Expenses 9,107 7,310 7,500 7,500 7,500 8,000 8,500 8,500 8,500 8,500
211112 545320 Telephone 187 255 300 300 300 309 315 322 328 335
211112 545360 Disposal Service 7,495 8,355 8,500 8,500 8,500 8,755 8,930 9,109 9,291 9,477
211112 545370 Water 3,850 3,925 4,000 4,000 7,000 4,120 4,202 4,286 4,372 4,460
Utilities 1,387,050 1,115,460 1,250,680 1,250,680 1,218,084 1,258,475 1,273,985 1,289,195 1,304,608 1,320,227
Leases / Rentals
211112 512730 Equipment Rental (Non Lease) 20,186 64,557 30,000 30,000 15,000 15,900 31,827 32,782 33,765 34,778
211112 547110 Building / Trailer Leases 71,368 87,061 85,000 85,000 85,000 87,550 89,301 91,087 92,909 94,767
211112 547220 Equipment Lease/Rental - Operations & Ma = - - - = - -
Lease/Rentals 91,554 151,618 115,000 115,000 100,000 103,450 121,128 123,869 126,674 129,545
Operating Expenses 6,914,720 7,136,308 7,941,934 7,941,934 7,305,717 7,823,914 8,097,840 8,993,543 8,455,788 8,796,123
Financial Expenses
211112 551010 Bank Service Charges / Fees 1 100 100 300 100 100 100 100 100
211112 580020 Loss on Sale of Asset 12,508
211112 580050 Bad Debt Expense 4,000 3,500
Financial Expenses 16,509 3,500 100 100 300 100 100 100 100 100
Interest Expenses
211112 555910 Interest Expense - Other - - - - - - - - -
Interest Expenses - - - - = = - - -
Non-Operating Expenses 16,509 3,500 100 100 300 100 100 100 100 100




Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority
Schedule B Budget Detail

Actual Actual Adopted Amended Proj. Actual Proposed
Cost Center  Cost El t 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2017/18 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
Capital Projects
Capital Replacement Projects 829,376 579,019 2,608,000 2,770,697 1,430,841 2,375,000 950,000 1,100,000 500,000 800,000
Capital Expansion Projects 1,211 9,066 - 222,931 - 400,000 - - - -
Capital Projects 830,587 588,085 2,608,000 2,993,628 1,430,841 2,775,000 950,000 1,100,000 500,000 800,000
TOTAL EXPENSES 7,761,817 7,727,893 10,550,034 10,935,662 8,736,858 10,599,014 9,047,940 10,093,643 8,955,888 9,596,223
Net Profit/{Loss) 913,481 848,621 (890,034) (2,275,662) {98,859)] (829,014) 322,560 (62,328) 231,566 (252,294)




Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority

Schedule C Projects
Actual Actual Adopted Amended Proj. Actual Proposed
Project No.  Project Title 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2017/18 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
Capital Projects
Capital Replacement
Completed & Closed Projects 173,969 - - - - - - - - -
RA11001 RCA Capital Replacement 439,415 9,314 - - - - - - - -
RA14003 IERCF Receiving Pit 142,435 53,542 - - - - - - - -
RA16001 Fire Sprinkler Improvements - 50,053 - 149,947 150,728 - - - - -
RA16002 IERCA ControlNet Replacement 51,205 - - - - - - - -
RA16005 |IERCF Workstation Replacement 22,353 2,163 - - - - - - - -
RA17001 IERCF Transition Air Duct Improvements - 18,951 525,000 525,000 - 75,000 - - - -
RA17002 IERCF Replace Printers - - - - - - - - - -
RA17003 IERCF Replace VM Host Servers - 44,764 - - - - - - - -
RA17004 IERCF Replace Network Switches - 16,601 - - - - - - - -
RA17005 IERCF UPS Replacement - 2,993 - - - - - - - -
RA17007 |ERCF Building Improvements - - 150,000 150,000 140,000 200,000 - - - -
RA17009 MCC HVAC Improvements - - 200,000 200,000 133,513 - - - - -
RA17101 RCA Capital Replacement - 380,639 - 12,751 6,600 - - - - -
RA18001 IERCF Network Infrastructure Replacement - 133,000 133,000 100,000 - - - - -
RA18003 IERCF Ventilation Improvements - 100,000 100,000 100,000 300,000 - - - -
RA18101 RCA Capital Replacement - 500,000 500,000 300,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000
RA19001 IERCF Pugmill Improvements - - - - - - - - -
RA19002 IERCF Trommel Screen Improvements - 1,000,000 1,000,000 500,000 1,000,000 - - - -
RA19003 IERCF Front End Loader Replacement - - - - 150,000 - - - -
RA20003 IERCF Belt Conveyor Improvements - - - - 150,000 150,000 300,000 - -
RA20004 IERCF Misc Fan Improvements - - - - - 300,000 300,000 - -
RA23001 IERCF Inner Roof Lining Repair - - - - - - - - 300,000
RA26xxx |ERCF Projects AMP - - - - - - - - -
Total Capital Replacement Projects 829,376 579,019 2,608,000 2,770,697 1,430,841 2,375,000 950,000 1,100,000 500,000 800,000
Capital Expansion
RA15001 IERCF Baghouse Improvements 1,211 9,066 - 222,931 = 400,000 5 - - -
Total Capital Expansion Projects 1,211 9,066 - 222,931 - 400,000 - - - -
Total Capital Projects 830,587 588,085 2,608,000 2,993,628 1,430,841 2,775,000 950,000 1,100,000 500,000 800,000
O&M Projects
RA12009 |ERCF Structure Protection - - - - - - - -
RA12011 IERCF Lighting Syste - - - - - - - -
Total O&M Projects (included in Materials & Supplies) - - - - - - - - - -
Total Projects 830,587 588,085 2,608,000 &sgs.szs 1,430,841 2,775,000 950,000 1,100,000 500,000 ~ 800,000




FY 2018/19 PROPOSED BUDGET

MAY 7, 2018




Key Assumptions

- » Maintain tipping fee at $56/ wet ton

-« Carry forward $1,000,000 capital call to support
~ proposed capital improvement plan

-+ Maintain staffing level at 25 FTEs and 1 FTE position
for succession planning

» Timely upkeep of assets to support level of service



2018/19 Proposed Budget

| ($ in Thousands) | , 2‘0}6/ 17 | FY 2917/ 18 ﬂ FY 2018}@‘( FY 2019/20 .
, Actuals Projected | Prosed Forecast
Tipping fee per wet ton, based on 145,000 wet tons $55.00 $56.00 $56.00 $57.00
Operating Revenues $8,522 58,615 $8,695 $8,801
Operating Expenses 7,136 7,306 7,824 8,098
Net Operating Increase (Decrease) : 1,386 1,309 | - 871 703
Other Funding Sources 54 23 1,075 570
Other Uses of Funds 592 1,431 2,775 950
Net Non-Operating Increase (Decrease) e ~ (1,700)

- Beginning Reserve Balance . 4,004 4,852 4,753 3,924




N‘
COMPOSTING

AUTHORITY

Capital Improvement Plan

O

Project Description FY 2016/17 FY 2017/18 ‘ FY 2018/19 | k 019/20
($ in Thousands) Actuals Projected = Proposed Forecast

Trommel Screen Improvements $o

Capital Replacement & Rehabilitation (R&R) 381 307 500
Ventilation Improvements (o] 100 0
Building Improvements o] 140 0
Front End Loader Replacement 0 o 0
Belt Conveyor Improvements o (o) 150
Transition Air Duct Improvements 19 0] 0]
Other Projects 179 384 300

Total Capital Replacement 7 $579 $1,431 $950
Baghouse Improvements 9 o 0]

Total Capital Expansion




. Revenue

S Thousands

ING
PTY @ ______

Increase due to proposed $1,000,000 capital call

e

2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
Actual Proj. Actual Proposed Forecast

m Compost Sales/Delivery
® Other Non-Operating Revenues

® Biosolids Recycling
® Contributed Capital
= Other Revenue*




. Expenses

COMPOSTING
_______ AUTHORITY

Increase in FY 2018/19 due to higher CIP

w» 512,000
-]
§ $10,000
=
= $8,000 B
[
»  $6,000 Pk
$4,000 -
$2,000 -
S- e T =
2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
Actual Proj. Actual Proposed Forecast
m Labor m Office & Administration/Insurance
M Professional Fees & Services m Utilities
M Operating Costs* “ Other Expenses**

Capital Projects

*Operating Costs include: Operating Fees; Biofilter Reserve Funding; Biofilter Replacement; Materials & Supplies
** Other Expenses include: Leases & Rentals; Financial Expenses




T Total Fund Balance

COMPOSTING |
AUTHORITY N

Decrease in FY 2018/19 due to higher CIP

w 56,000

E $4,852 $4,753

(72

3 $3,924

£ $4,000 -

W)

s l
5 - 1 r i
2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
Actual Proj. Actual Proposed Forecast
®m Operating Contingency © Biofilter Replacement

® Insurance m Capital Replacement & Construction




Y

/} \-: ,
Nﬂ/
INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL

COMPOSTING

AUTHORITY




Finance and Administration Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

3C



%
AN
‘ & Inland Empire Utilities Agency
=

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: May 16, 2018 TETES
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Halla Razak, General Manager
Committee: Finance & Administration 05/09/18

Executive Contact: Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

Subject: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Executive Summary:

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended March 31, 2018 is submitted in
a format consistent with the State requirement.

For the month of March 2018, total cash, investments, and restricted deposits of $206,779,616
reflects an increase of $4,664,698 compared to the total of $202,134,918 reported for February
2018. The increase can be attributed to higher Capital Capacity Reimbursement Account
(CCRA) deposits held by member agencies and State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan receipts for
the new laboratory. The average days of cash on hand for the month ended March 31, 2018
remains at 267 days with no change from prior month.

The Agency's investment portfolio yield in March 2018 was 1.434%, an increase of 0.064%
compared to the February yield of 1.370%. The increase was due to yield gained from Local
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), California Asset Management Program (CAMP), and
CalTrust accounts.

Staff's Recommendation:

The Treasurer's Financial Affairs Report for the month ended March 31, 2018 is an
informational item for the Board of Director's review.

Budget Impact Budgeted vn):N Amendment (v/N): N Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

Interest earned on the Agency's investment portfolio increases the Agency's overall reserves.

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): . - = Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On April 18, 2018, the Board of Directors approved the Treasurer's Financial Affairs Report for
the month ended February 28, 2018.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The Financial Affairs report is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for cash and investment activities to
fund operating requirements and to optimize investment earnings.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Mar. 18 Financial Affairs - Background
Attachment 2 - Mar. 18 Financial Affairs - Powerpoint
Attachment 3 - Mar. 18 Financial Affair's Report

Board-Rec No.: 18109



=
( ‘ Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page Lof2

e~ A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Background

Subject: Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended March 31, 2018 is submitted in a
format consistent with State requirements. The monthly report denotes investment transactions
that have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in the Agency's Investment Policy
(Resolution No. 2018-2-5).

Agency total cash, investments, and restricted deposits for the month ended March 31, 2018 was
$206.8 million, an increase of $4.7 million from the $202.1 million reported for the month ended
February 28, 2018. The increase was primarily due to the timing of collections from customers
partially offset by debt service payments.

Pursuant to a duly authorized and executed investment advisory contract, Inland Empire Utilities
Agency investment manager, PFM Asset Management LLC has been delegated the authority to
select, buy and sell investments on IEUA’s behalf beginning in April 2018.

Table 1 represents the Agency portfolio, by authorized investment and duration, with total
portfolio amount of $144.8 million. The Agency portfolio excludes restricted deposits in the
amount of $61.1 million held by member agencies and with fiscal agents.

Table 1: Agency Portfolio

Investment Value as of
March 31,2018

Allowable

Authorized Investments gl fﬁfl}ll:);: ($ million) A“(,?;?ge (Sﬁifs(igz;/?i)
el Under 1 1-3 Over 3 Total ;
Year Years Years

LAIF $65 $42.37 $42.37 | 1.52% 29.26% |

CalTrust n/a $15.28  $5.99 $21.27 | 1.95% 14.69%

CAMP n/a $23.36 $23.36 | 1.62% 16.14%

ey e Bk g09, | 52208 $2228 | 070%  1539%

brokeied Cergficaics 30% $0.97  $0.24 $1.21 | 1.73% 0.83%

of Deposit

Medium Term Notes 30% $9.57  $1.50 $11.07 | 1.32% 7.65%

Municipal Bonds 10% $1.00 $1.00 | 1.75% 0.69%

US Treasury Notes n/a $1.99 $1.99 1.35% 1.38%

US Gov’t Securities n/a $8.10  $12.14 $20.24 | 1.33% 13.97%
Total $121.93 $22.86  S0.00  $144.79 | 1.43% 100.00%

For the month of March 2018, total cash, investments, and restricted deposits reflects an increase
of $4.7 million compared to the February 2018 total, as reported in Figure 1. Unrestricted cash
and cash equivalents increased by $2.2 million from the prior month, and restricted cash slightly
increased by $2.5 million.



Page 2 of 2

Figure 1: Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits

Millions
&
N
wh
S
3

$200 -

$150 -

$100

$50 -

$0 M MinEa S = ¥
Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17  Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 i

Cash = Investments Restricted

Average days cash on hand is calculated using the monthly ending balance of unrestricted cash
and cash equivalents divided by disbursements associated with operating expenses, debt service,
and capltal expenditures as recorded in the Agency’s cash flow. The average days of cash on hand
for the month ended March 31, 2018 remains at 267 days no change from prior month. as shown
in Figure 2.

Figure 2: Days Cash on Hand — 12 Month Rolling Average

300

» $350 - 292 300 - 350 2
2 292 } g
= 282 290 L 300 =
= $300 - 268 266 267 267 300 g
= 246 247 e
= $250 - : L2502
O

$200 - - 200 &

| A

—
W
(=}

$150 -
$100 - - 100
$50 Lso
» M B H B N N N B BN B E R,

Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18

Unrestricted Cash and Cash Equivalents mmm 12 Mos Rolling Disbursements
Days Cash on Hand - 12 Mos Average Exp

Monthly cash and investment summaries are available on the Agency’s website at
[ www.ieua.org/fy-2017-18-cash-and-investment/.]



https://www.ieua.org/fy-2017-18-cash-and-investment/

Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for
March 31, 2018

N .
( ‘ Inland Empire Utilities Agency Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
s .AMUNICIPAI. WATER DISTRICT May 201 8



Agency Liquidity

- R

+ Increase in total portfolio is mainly due to timing of collections from customers partially offset by debt service payments.

Liquidity

March Februa Sl
Description o et (Decrease)
($ million) ($ million) ($ million)
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits $206.8 $202.1 $4.7
Total Investment Portfolio $144.8 $142.4 $2.4
Investment Portfolio Yield 1.434% 1.370% 0.064%
Weighted Average Duration (Years) 0.63 0.67 (0.04)
Average Cash on Hand (days) 267 267 0

Monthly cash and investment summaries available at: www.ieua.org/fy-2017-18-cash-and-investment/

=
\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

ﬁ-l




Month End Portfolio Yield Comparison

2.250% -

2.000% -

1.750% -
1.524%
1.500% 1 I 1.524%
° o m — 1.434%

1.250% -

1.000%
0.993%
0.750%
0.500%

0.250%

0.000% Lttt e : , : e -~ i ; e s

< < PN PO 2 < < ® ® ®
W \sb* 5\\‘\ W ?‘\) Q,GQ oé' ‘\04 000 B’b‘\ Qéd \X\O‘
=g Agency Yield =#--2008B Bond Rate ~#—LAIF Yield 6 Months T-Bill

‘ \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
.

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 3



Questions | o

The Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs is consistent with the Agency’s business
goal of fiscal responsibility.

' ‘ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 4




TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS
For the Month Ended March 31,2018

" Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in
the Agency's Investment Policy (Resolution No. 2018-2-5) adopted by the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency's Board of Directors during its regular meeting held on February 21, 2018.

The funds anticipated to be available during the next six-month period are expected to be
sufficient to meet all foreseen expenditures during the period.

* A Municipal Water District




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary

Month Ended
March 31, 2018

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

Investments
Citizens Business Bank (CBB) Repurchase (Sweep)
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
CalTrust
California Asset Management Program (CAMP)
Certificates of Deposit
Municipal Bonds
Medium Term Notes
U.S. Treasury Notes
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

Total Investments

Total Cash and Investments Available to the Agency

Restricted Deposits
Debt Service Accounts

Capital Capacity Reimbursement Account (CCRA) Deposits Held by Member
Agencies

California Employers' Retirement Benefit Trust Account - CERBT (Other Post
Employment Benefits - OPEB)

Escrow Deposits
Total Restricted Deposits

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits

March February
$905,270 $1,162,514
$22,281,616 $19,910,484
42,371,018 42,371,018
21,269,741 21,255,019
23,364,198 23,332,014
1,205,000 1,205,000
998,222 998,116
11,073,015 11,075,433
1,994,799 1,994,420
20,238,204 20,237,540
$144,795,813 $142,379,044
$145,701,083 $143,541,558
$2,556,978 $2,555,390
45,643,746 43,252,890
12,114,537 12,058,646
783,272 726,434
$61,098,533 - $58,593,360
$206,799,616  $202,134,918




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
Month Ended
March 31, 2018

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

CBB Demand Account (Negative offset by CBB Sweep Balance) $776,473

CBB Payroll Account -
CBB Workers' Compensation Account 42,406
Subtotal Demand Deposits $818,879

Other Cash and Bank Accounts
Petty Cash $2,250
Subtotal Other Cash $2,250
US Bank Pre-Investment Money Market Account $84,141
Total Cash and Bank Accounts $905,270
Investments

CBB Repurchase (Sweep) Investments

Small Business Administration Pass-Through $12,024,902
Freddie Mac Bond 10,256,714
Subtotal CBB Repurchase (Sweep) $22,281,616
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
LAIF Fund $42,371,018
Subtotal Local Agency Investment Fund $42,371,018
CalTrust
Short Term $15,283,788
Medium Term - Restricted 5,985,953
Subtotal CalTrust $21,269,741

California Asset Management Program (CAMP)
Pool $23,364,198

Subtotal CAMP $23,364,198



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
Month Ended
March 31, 2018

Investments Continued

Brokered Certificates of Deposit

Brokered Certificates of Deposit $1,205,000
Subtotal Brokered Certificates of Deposit $1,205,000
Municipal Bonds
State and Local Municipal Bonds $998,222
Subtotal Municipal Bonds $998,222
Medium Term Notes
Toyota Motor Credit Corp 2,000,000
JP Morgan Chase & Co 999,957
Johnson & Johnson 2,006,554
Microsoft 2,056,385
Exxon Mobil 2,505,576
Wells Fargo Bank 1,504,543
Subtotal Medium Term Notes $11,073,015
U.S. Treasury Notes
Treasury Note $1,994,799
Subtotal U.S. Treasury Notes $1,994,799
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities
Fannie Mae Bank $3,749,764
Freddie Mac Bank 5,490,113
Federal Farm Credit Bank 7,999,411
Federal Home Loan Bank 2,998,916
Subtotal U.S. Government Sponsored Entities $20,238,204

Total Investments

$144,795,813




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
Month Ended
March 31, 2018

R i D i

Debt Service

2008B Debt Service Accounts $2,556,366
2010A Debt Service Accounts 3
2017A Debt Service Accounts 609
Subtotal Debt Service $2,556,978
CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies
City of Chino $7,152,366
Cucamonga Valley Water District 5,504,168
City of Fontana 6,950,876
City of Montclair 1,132,481
City of Ontario 15,649,143
City of Chino Hills 7,376,515
City of Upland 1,878,197
Subtotal CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies $45,643,746
CalPERS
CERBT Account (OPEB) $12,114,537
Subtotal CalPERS Accounts $12,114,537
Escrow Deposits
Kemp Brothers Construction $775,925
Subtotal Escrow Deposits $783,272
Total Restricted Deposits $61,098,533
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of March 31, 2018 $206,799,616
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of 3/31/18 $206,799,616
Less: Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of 2/28/18 202,134,918
Total Monthly Increase (Decrease) $4,664,698




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
Month Ended
March 31, 2018

Credit Rating CHANGES IN %
@ Purchase Credit Rating Par Cost Basis Term March March % Yield to Maturity Market
S&P | Moody's [ S&P | Moody's Amount Amount (Days) | Amortization Value Coupon Maturity Date Value
Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts
Citizens Business Bank (CBB)

Demand Account* $776,473 $776,473  N/A N/A $776,473 N/A N/A $776,473

Payroll Checking 0 0 N/A N/A 0 N/A N/A 0

Workers' Compensation Account 42,406 42,406 N/A N/A 42,406 N/A N/A 42,406
Subtotal CBB Accounts $818,879 $818,879 $818,879 $818,879
US Bank (USB)

Federated Automated MMA $84,141 $84,141 N/A N/A $84,141 1.14% N/A $84,141
Subtotal USB Account $84,141 $84,141 $84,141 1.14% $84,141
Petty Cash $2,250 $2,250  N/A N/A $2,250 N/A N/A $2,250
Total Cash, Bank Deposits and

Bank Investment Accounts $905,270 $905,270 $905,270 $905,270

*Negative demand checking balance is offset by the Daily Repurchase (Sweep) Account balance
Investments
CBB Daily Repurchase (Sweep) Accounts

Small Business Administration Pass-Through $12,024,902 $12,024,902 N/A N/A $12,024,902 0.70% N/A $12,024,902

Freddie Mac Bond $10,256,714 $10,256,714 $10,256,714 0.70% $10,256,714
Subtotal CBB Repurchase Accounts $22,281,616 $22,281,616 $22,281,616 0.70% $22,281,616
LAIF Accounts

Non-Restricted Funds $42,371,018 $42,371,018 N/A N/A $42,371,018 1.524% N/A $42,371,018
Subtotal LAIF Accounts $42,371,018 $42,371,018 $42,371,018 1.524% $42,371,018
CALTRUST Accounts

Short-Term $15,283,788 $15,283,788  N/A N/A $15,283,788 1.79% N/A $15,283,788

Medium-Term (Self Insurance Reserves) 5,985,953 5,985,953 N/A N/A 5,985,953 2.35% N/A 5,985,953
Subtotal CalTrust Accounts $21,269,741 $21,269,741 $21,269,741 1.948% $21,269,741
CAMP Accounts

Short-Term $23,364,198 $23,364,198 N/A N/A $23,364,198 1.62% N/A $23,364,198
Subtotal CAMP Accounts $23,364,198 $23,364,198 $23,364,198 1.62% $23,364,198




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary

March 31, 2018

Month Ended

Credit Rating CHANGES IN %
@ Purchase Credit Rating Par Cost Basis Term March March % Yield to Maturity Market
S&P | Moody's | S&P | Moody's Amount Amount (Days) | Amortization Value Coupon Maturity Date Value

Investments (continued)
Brokered Certificates of Deposit (CDs)

American Express Bank N/A 240,000 240,000 1097 240,000 1.70% 1.70% 07/16/18 239,906

American Express Centurion N/A 240,000 240,000 1097 240,000 1.70% 1.70% 07/16/18 239,906

Ally Bank N/A 243,000 243,000 722 243,000 145%  1.45% 03/11/19 241,639

Wells Fargo Bank N/A 242,000 242,000 729 242,000 1.55% 1.55% 03/15/19 240,853

Sychrony Bank N/A 240,000 240,000 1827 240,000 2.25% 2.25% 10/02/20 237,924
Subtotal Brokered CDs $1,205,000 $1,205,000 $0 $1,205,000 1.73% $1,200,228
US Treasury Note

US Treasury Note $2,000,000 $1,990,000 808 $379 1,994,799.00 1.125% 1.35% 05/31/19 $1,975,780
Subtotal US Treasuries $2,000,000 $1,990,000 $379 $1,994,799 1.35% $1,975,780
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

Federal Home Loan Bank AA+ Aaa 1,000,000 1,000,380 713 (16) 1,000,154.00 1.25% 1.23% 01/18/19 993,190

Federal Farm Credit Bank AA+ Aaa 3,000,000 3,000,000 1,079 3,000,000 1.15% 1.15% 02/22/19 2,973,900

Federal Home Loan Bank AA+ Aaa 1,000,000 1,003,132 1,023 (95) 1,001,069.00 1.25% 1.14% 03/15/19 991,320

Federal Farm Credit AA+ Aaa 1,500,000 1,499,411 720 25 1,499,703.00 1.40% 1.42% 03/27/19 1,490,685

Federal Farm Credit AA+ Aaa 1,500,000 1,499,400 720 25 1,499,708.00 1.40% 1.42% 03 /27/19 1,490,685

Federal Home Loan Bank AA+ Aaa 2,000,000 1,997,600 801 92 1,998,762.00 1.375% 1.43% 05/24/19 1,981,220

Federal Farm Credit Bank AA+ Aaa 2,000,000 2,000,000 1,460 2,000,000 1.52% 1.52% 06/24/19 1,984,140

Freddie Mac Bond AA+ Aaa 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,080 1,500,000 1.15% 1.15% 07/26/19 1,479,450

Fannie Mae Step Bond AA+ Aaa 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,080 1,500,000 1.00% 1.33% 07/26/19 1,486,305

Fannie Mae Bond AA+ Aaa 900,000 899,460 1,153 14 899,764.00 1.25% 1.27% 08/23/19 887,832

Fannie Mae Bond AA+ Aaa 1,350,000 1,350,000 1,157 1,350,000 1.25% 1.25% 08/26/19 1,331,600

Freddie Mac Bond AA+ Aaa 3,000,000 2,972,928 1,359 618 2,989,044.00 1.25% 1.50% 10/02/19 2,955,030
Subtotal U.S. Gov't Sponsored Entities $20,250,000 $20,222,311 $663 $20,238,204 1.33% $20,045,357

(As of August 2011, all US GSE's have been downgraded to AA+ Rating by S&P)




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
Month Ended
March 31, 2018

Credit Rating CHANGES IN %
@ Purchase Credit Rating Par Cost Basis Term March March % Yield to Maturity Market
| S&P | Moody's [ S&P | Moody's Amount Amount (Days) | Amortization Value Coupon Maturity Date Value
Municipal Bonds
San Diego Redevelopment Agency AA N/R $1,000,000 $996,800 934 $106 998,222.00  1.625% 1.75% 09/01/19 $988,750
Subtotal State and Local Municipal Bonds $1,000,000 $996,800 $106 $998,222 1.75% $988,750
Medium Term Notes
Toyota Motor Credit Corp AA- Aa3 2,000,000 2,000,000 1,045 2,000,000 1.10% 1.10% 04/25/18 1,997,480
JP Morgan Chase & Co A- A3 1,000,000 999,000 1,037 30 999,957 1.625% 1.66% 05/15/18 998,970
Johnson & Johnson AAA Aaa 2,000,000 2,027,480 1,044 (816) 2,006,554  1.65% 1.16% 12/05/18 1,990,760
Microsoft AAA Aaa 2,050,000 2,076,691 1,045 (792) 2,056,385 1.625% 1.16% 12/06/18 2,040,632
Exxon Mobil AA+ Aaa 1,000,000 1,005,750 763 (234) 1,002,525 1.708% 1.43% 03/01/19 994,550
Exxon Mobil AA+ Aaa 1,500,000 1,506,285 712 (271) 1,503,051 1.819% 1.59% 03/15/19 1,491,270
Wells Fargo Bank AA- Aa2 1,500,000 1,511,655 1,061 (336) 1,504,543 1.75% 1.48% 05/24/19 1,482,990
Subtotal Medium Term Notes $11,050,000 $11,126,861 (2,419) $11,073,015 1.32% $10,996,652
Total Investments $144,791,573 $144,827,545 $144,795,813 $144,493,339
(Source of Investment Market Value: US Bank)
Restricted Deposits
Debt Service and Arbitrage Accounts
2008B Debt Service Accounts $2,556,366 $2,556,366  N/A N/A $2,556,366 1.09% $2,556,366
2010A Debt Service Accounts 3 3 N/A N/A 3 0.20% 3
2017A Debt Service Accounts 609 609 N/A N/A 609 0.20% 609

Total Debt Service Accounts $2,556,978 $2,556,978 $2,556,978 1.09% $2,556,978




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

March 31, 2018

Month Ended

Credit Rating CHANGES IN %
@ Purchase Credit Rating Par Cost Basis Term March March % Yield to Maturity Market
| S&P | Moody's | S&P | Moody's Amount Amount (Days) | Amortization Value Coupon Maturity Date Value
CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies
City of Chino $7,152,366 $7,152,366 N/A N/A $7,152,366 N/A N/A $7,152,366
City of Chino Hills 7,376,515 7,376,515 N/A N/A 7,376,515 N/A N/A 7,376,515
Cucamonga Valley Water District 5,504,168 5,504,168 N/A N/A ' 5,504,168 N/A N/A 5,504,168
City of Fontana 6,950,876 6,950,876 N/A N/A 6,950,876 N/A N/A 6,950,876
City of Montclair 1,132,481 1,132,481 N/A N/A 1,132,481 N/A N/A 1,132,481
City of Ontario 15,649,143 15,649,143 N/A N/A 15,649,143 N/A N/A 15,649,143
City of Upland 1,878,197 1,878,197 N/A N/A 1,878,197 N/A N/A 1,878,197
Subtotal CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies $45,643,746 $45,643,746 $45,643,746 $45,643,746
Reported total as of January 2018 except Ontario
CalPERS Deposits
CERBT Account (OPEB) $11,000,000 $11,000,000 N/A N/A $12,114,537 N/A N/A $12,114,537
Subtotal CalPERS Deposits $11,000,000 $11,000,000 $12,114,537 $12,114,537
As of December 31st, the 1 year net return is 10.06%
Escrow Deposits
Kemp Brothers Construction Escrow $775,925 $775,925 N/A N/A $775,925 N/A N/A $775,925
Genesis Construction Escrow $7,347 $7,347 N/A N/A $7,347 N/A N/A $7,347
Subtotal Escrow Deposits $783,272 $783,272 $783,272 $783,272
Total Restricted Deposits $59,983,387 $59,983,387 $61,098,533 $61,097,924
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of March 31, 2018 $205,680,230 $205,716,202 $206,799,616 $206,496,533




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
Month Ended
March 31, 2018

March Purchases
Par Amount Investment
No. Date Transaction Investment Security Type Purchased Yield
None
Total Purchases 3 -
March Investment Maturities, Calls & Sales
Par Amount Investment
No. Date Transaction Investment Security Matured/Sold Yield to Maturity
None

Total Maturities, Calls & Sales




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

Directed Investment Catego

CBB Repurchase (Sweep)

LAIF

CalTrust

CAMP

Brokered Certificates of Deposit

Medium Term Notes

Municipal Bonds

US Treasury Notes

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities
Total Investment Portfolio

Investment Portfolio Rate of Return

Restricted/Transito ther Accounts
CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies
CalPERS OPEB (CERBT) Account
US Bank - 2008B Debt Service Accounts
US Bank - 2010A Debt Service Accounts
US Bank - 2017A Debt Service Accounts
US Bank - Pre-Investment Money Market Account
Citizens Business Bank - Demand Account
Citizens Business Bank - Workers' Compensation Account
Other Accounts*
Escrow Account
Total Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts
Average Yield of Other Accounts

Total Agency Directed Deposits

*Petty Cash

Month Ended
March 31, 2018

Amount Invested Yield
$22,281,616 0.700%
42,371,018 1.524%
21,269,741 1.948%
23,364,198 1.620%
1,205,000 1.729%
11,073,015 1.321%
998,222 1.753%
1,994,799 1.352%
20,238,204 1.335%
$144,795,813
1.434%
Amount Invested Yield
$45,643,746 N/A
$12,114,537 N/A
$2,556,366 1.090%
$3 0.200%
$609 0.200%
$84,141 1.140%
$776,473 N/A
$42,406 N/A
$2,250 N/A
$783,272 N/A
$62,003,803
1.092%
$206,799,616




Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
For the Month Ended March 31, 2018
Agency Investment Portfolio (Net of Escrow Accounts)
$206,016,344

Caltrust, 10.3% CBB Repurchase

(Sweep), 10.8%

CAMP, 11.3% _

US Treasuries, 1.0%

_Restricted Accounts
(net of escrow),
29.3%

U.S. Government
Sponsored Entities, _
9.8% -

Other Accounts, ..
0.4% -

Certificates of
Deposit, 0.6%
State Municipal

Bonds, 0.5%

Medium Term Notes, LAIF, 20.6%
5.4%

11




Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
For the Month Ended March 31, 2018
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities Portfolio
$20,238,204

Fannie Mae
Bonds, 19%

i e e e st

Federal Farm _
Bank, 39% |

) _ Freddie Mac
Bonds, 27%

Federal Home _
Loan Bank
Bonds, 15%

12




Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
For the Month Ended March 31, 2018
Unrestricted Agency Investment Portfolio

$144,795,813

Caltrust, 14.7%

CBB Repurchase
(Sweep), 15.4%

CAMP, 16.1%

Local Agency
Investment Fund,
29.3%

Municipal Bonds, .
0.7%

US Treasuries,

1.4%
U.S. Government

Sponsored
Entities, 14.0%certificates of . Medium Term

Deposit, 0.8% Notes, 7.6%

13




$120,000,000 -

$100,000,000 -

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

For the Month Ended March 31, 2018
Agency Investment Portfolio Maturity Distribution (Unrestricted)

$144,795,813

$80,000,000 / ,

$60,000,000 /

$40,000,000 /

$20,000,000 /

v AT
0
$ 0-30 Days 31-180 Days 181-365 Days 366-730 Days 2to 3 Years Over 3 Yrs

BLAIF+CalTrust+CAMP $87,004,957
= CBB Repurchase (Sweep) $22,281,616
BGSE+CD+MTN+MUNI $0 3,479,957 15,054,149 16,735,134 240,000
DOPercent 75.4% 2.4% 10.4% 11.6% 0.2% 0.0%

14




Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
For the Month Ended March 31, 2018
Agency Investment Portfolio Yield Comparison

2.250%

2.000%

1.750%

1.500%

1.250% -

1.000% 1

0.750%

0.884% 0.776%
0.500% -
0.250% -
i
;
0.000% - , : ;
R X X N X X & X X N I I
VQ‘ ,ng* W W ‘?& Py o° 8 oec’ & <& Q¢

—4—Agency Yield =#-2008B Bond Rate = LAIF Yield 6 Months T-Bill

15




	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Consent Item 1A
	Consent Item 1B
	Action Item 2A
	Information Item 3A
	Information Item 3B
	Information Item 3C



